

Autism Resources for Military Families



Introduction:

This is not an official or professional resource guide; it is a product of a High School Senior Graduation Project. This a list of resources in Fort Bragg and the surrounding areas, but that does not mean those listed are the only resources in the areas. Information, services, numbers, names, and addresses may not be up to date. It is recommended you research any service or resource listed or included in this booklet you are interested in to confirm they are accurate.

Created by Madeline G. Walker
Senior Graduation Project for Massey Hill Classical HS

Made in 2016

Special Thanks

To my two mentors who guided me and my efforts through this project: Ms. Connie

McCreary and Mrs. Trish Schnabel.

To my mother and father who supported me in my effort, and my brother who inspired me to create this booklet.

Things you need to do when you move to the Fort Bragg area with a child with autism:

- Contact Army Community Service (ACS)/ Exceptional
 Family Member Program (EFMP)
- Complete prior research before moving to new location
- Contact Tricare if your region has changed, or if you are unsure if your region has changed
- Contact your Primary Care Manager (PCM) for any referrals or services needed, or if you suspect you have a child with autism

Families of a child diagnosed with autism may be eligible for the following services under TRICARE:

Applied Behavioral Analysis Services

Occupational Therapy (OT)

Physical Therapy (PT)

Speech Therapy

Feeding Therapy

Respite Care

Audiology Testing

Vision Testing

Genetic Testing

Neurology Testing

Allergy Testing

Sleep Studies

Listening Therapy

Assistive Technologies Services

EDIS (Birth to 3 years of age)

Contact your Primary Care Manager or Developmental

Pediatrician

Table of Contents

Applied Behavioral Analysis (ABA) Services	7
Board Certified Behavioral Analysts (BCBAs)	9
Behavioral Health Services	15
Child Care and Respite Services	16
Cumberland County Resources	17
Dentists (As Recommended by Parents)	26
Fort Bragg and Military Resources	27
Fort Bragg On and Off Post Clinics	30
National Resources	34
Occupational Therapy	38
Pediatrics	39
Developmental Pediatricians	39
Pediatricians	40
Pediatric Allergy	62
Pediatric Genetics	63
Pediatric Neurology	64
Pediatric Physical Therapy	65
Religious Institutions	66
Special Diet Resources	67
Speech Therapy	69
State Resources	72
Support Groups	77
Things To Do (Activities)	80

Applied Behavioral Analysis (ABA) Services

PRIORITIES ABA PLLC 269 WESTLAKE RD STE 201 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (252) 341-4192

Fax: (866) 309-9297

PROFESSIONAL EARLY INTERVENTION SERVICE 3415 MELROSE RD STE C1 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304 Phone: (910) 425-6282 Fax: (910) 425-6554

AUTISM THERAPEUTIC SERVICES 3649 CAPE CENTER DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304 Phone: (910) 484-1711 Fax: (919) 869-1685

BUTTERFLY EFFECTS 7014 BRONWYN ST FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314

Phone: (888) 880-9270

LIFESPAN ABA INC 6985 NEXUS CT STE 107 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304 Phone: (910) 493-3999 Fax: (910) 728-4644

THERAPY PLAYGROUND INC 4602 CUMBERLAND RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28306 Phone: (910) 423-5622 DELTA BEHAVIORAL GROUP PLLC 3771 RAMSEY ST STE 109-386 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28311 Phone: (855) 201-5498 Fax: (866) 313-7602

THE CAROLINA CENTER
4602 CUMBERLAND RD
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28306
5948 FISHER RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC
28304

Phone: (910) 371-2848 Fax: (910) 467-6777

APTITUDE HABILITATION SERVICES 169 MITTIE HADDOCK DR CAMERON, NC 28326 Phone: (800) 991-6070 Fax: (800) 991-6071

BUTTERFLY EFFECTS LLC 2402 MARKET HILL DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28306 Phone: (954) 603-7885

THE LEARNING LADDER LLC 7212 HOLMFIELD RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28306 Phone: (703) 786-8357 Fax: (910) 401-1400

COMMUNITY CONNECTIONS 690 NORTH REILLY RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303 Phone: (910) 879-6102 BUTTERFLY EFFECTS 518 CYPRESS DR RAEFORD, NC 28376

Phone: (888) 880-9270

STEPPING STONES ABA INC 4929 DARCY WOODS LN FUQUAY VARINA, NC 27526

Phone: (919) 810-1459 Fax: (919) 400-4224

AUTISM SERVICES NORTH 337 FLATROCK LN HOLLY SPRINGS, NC 27540

Phone: (800) 306-8802 Fax: (866) 206-8650 CHRISTINA NICHOLAS ACSP 337 FLATROCK LN HOLLY SPRINGS, NC 27540

Phone: (783) 510-6825

ACES ABA SERVICES Phone: (800) 515-5016

Website: www.acesaba.com

A NEW LEAF THERAPEUTIC SERVICE

Address: 581 EXECUTIVE PL STE 500 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28305

Phone: (910) 493-3555 Fax: (910) 493-3520

Website:

www.fayettevillenewleaf.com

Board Certified Behavioral Analysts (BCBAs)

CHARBONNEAU, MARGARET BCBA PRIORITIES ABA PLLC 269 WESTLAKE RD STE 201 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (252) 341-4192 Fax: (866) 309-9297

CHASE, ELIZABETH BCBA 3415 MELROSE RD STE C1 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304 Phone: (910) 425-6282 Fax: (910) 425-6554

COGDELL, EMILY R BCBA PRIORITIES ABA PLLC 269 WESTLAKE RD STE 201 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (252) 341-4192 Fax: (866) 309-9297

GRIFFITHS, DONNA D BCBA PRIORITIES ABA PLLC 269 WESTLAKE RD STE 201 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (252) 341-4192 Fax: (866) 309-9297

GURGANIOUS, MEGAN J BCBA PRIORITIES ABA PLLC 269 WESTLAKE RD STE 201 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (252) 341-4192 Fax: (866) 309-9297

JALLOW, HAJA BCBA 3415 MELROSE RD STE C1 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304 Phone: (910) 425-6282 Fax: (910) 425-6554 SPRUILL, KRISTIN A BCBA PRIORITIES ABA PLLC 269 WESTLAKE RD STE 201 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (252) 341-4192 Fax: (866) 309-9297

BATES, MICHELLE B BCBA AUTISM THERAPEUTIC SERVICES 3649 CAPE CENTER DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304 Phone: (910) 484-1711 Fax: (919) 869-1685

BLOOMER, KAYLA BCBA AUTISM THERAPEUTIC SERVICES 3649 CAPE CENTER DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304 Phone: (910) 484-1711 Fax: (919) 869-1685

BROOKS, REBECCA M BCBA AUTISM THERAPEUTIC SERVICES 3649 CAPE CENTER DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304 Phone: (910) 484-1711 Fax: (919) 869-1685

FAIRCHILD, KATHLEEN BCBA AUTISM THERAPEUTIC SERVICES 3649 CAPE CENTER DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304 Phone: (910) 484-1711 Fax: (919) 869-1685 FIELDS, JASON C BCBA
AUTISM THERAPEUTIC SERVICES
3649 CAPE CENTER DR
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304
Phone: (910) 484-1711

Fax: (919) 869-1685

HAMER, DANIELLE L BCBA AUTISM THERAPEUTIC SERVICES 3649 CAPE CENTER DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304 Phone: (910) 484-1711 Fax: (919) 869-1685

HARMAN, AUTUMN BCBA AUTISM THERAPEUTIC SERVICES 3649 CAPE CENTER DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304 Phone: (910) 484-1711 Fax: (919) 869-1685

JALLOW, HAJA BCBA A NEW LEAF THERAPEUTIC SERVICE 581 EXECUTIVE PL STE 500 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28305 Phone: (910) 493-3555 Fax: (910) 493-3520

JALLOW, HAJA BCBA
AUTISM THERAPEUTIC SERVICES
3649 CAPE CENTER DR
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304
Phone: (910) 484-1711
Fax: (919) 869-1685

JOACHIM, BRADLEY BCBA AUTISM THERAPEUTIC SERVICES 3649 CAPE CENTER DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304 Phone: (910) 484-1711 Fax: (919) 869-1685 JONES, MELISSA A BCBA AUTISM THERAPEUTIC SERVICES 3649 CAPE CENTER DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304 Phone: (910) 484-1711 Fax: (919) 869-1685

KORUKONDA, SIVA BCBAD AUTISM THERAPEUTIC SERVICES 3649 CAPE CENTER DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304 Phone: (910) 484-1711 Fax: (919) 869-1685

MAES, ERIN BCBA
AUTISM THERAPEUTIC SERVICES
3649 CAPE CENTER DR
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304
Phone: (910) 484-1711
Fax: (919) 869-1685

MARSHALL, KELLIE J BCBA AUTISM THERAPEUTIC SERVICES 3649 CAPE CENTER DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304 Phone: (910) 484-1711 Fax: (919) 869-1685

MOLFINO, CHRISTINE BCBA AUTISM THERAPEUTIC SERVICES 3649 CAPE CENTER DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304 Phone: (910) 484-1711 Fax: (919) 869-1685

OLSEN, LAUREN I BCBA AUTISM THERAPEUTIC SERVICES 3649 CAPE CENTER DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304 Phone: (910) 484-1711 Fax: (919) 869-1685 RICH, DONALD BCBA
AUTISM THERAPEUTIC SERVICES
3649 CAPE CENTER DR
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304
Phone: (910) 484-1711
Fax: (919) 869-1685

SATTERWHITE, DESIREA BCBA AUTISM THERAPEUTIC SERVICES 3649 CAPE CENTER DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304 Phone: (910) 484-1711 Fax: (919) 869-1685

STEWART, DAVID M BCBA AUTISM THERAPEUTIC SERVICES 3649 CAPE CENTER DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304 Phone: (910) 484-1711 Fax: (919) 869-1685

THOMPSON, KATHERINE I BCBA AUTISM THERAPEUTIC SERVICES 3649 CAPE CENTER DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304 Phone: (910) 484-1711 Fax: (919) 869-1685

TOLAND, MACKENZIE BCBA
A NEW LEAF THERAPEUTIC
SERVICE
581 EXECUTIVE PL STE 500
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28305
Phone: (910) 493-3555
Fax: (910) 493-3520

TORRELL, CYNTHIA A BCBA AUTISM THERAPEUTIC SERVICES 3649 CAPE CENTER DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304 Phone: (910) 484-1711 Fax: (919) 869-1685 BROWN, ERICA BCBA CREATIVE CONSULTANTS GROUP INC 4602 CUMBERLAND RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28306 Phone: (910) 401-2870

FERGUSON, SHARONDA BCBA LIFESPAN ABA INC 6985 NEXUS CT STE 107 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304 Phone: (910) 493-3999 Fax: (910) 728-4644

FERRONE, MELISSA BCBA CREATIVE CONSULTANTS GROUP INC 4602 CUMBERLAND RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28306 Phone: (910) 401-2870

FIELDS, BECKY BCBA CREATIVE CONSULTANTS GROUP INC 4602 CUMBERLAND RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28306 Phone: (910) 401-2870

GIGLIO, KRISTIN BCBA CREATIVE CONSULTANTS GROUP INC 4602 CUMBERLAND RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28306 Phone: (910) 401-2870

REID, MADELINE BCBA CREATIVE CONSULTANTS GROUP INC 4602 CUMBERLAND RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28306 Phone: (910) 401-2870 SHEN, AUDREY M BCBA CREATIVE CONSULTANTS GROUP INC

4602 CUMBERLAND RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28306 Phone: (910) 401-2870

TANNER, ASHLEY BCBA
CREATIVE CONSULTANTS GROUP
INC

4602 CUMBERLAND RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28306 Phone: (910) 401-2870

TOWARD, KRISTI BCBA CREATIVE CONSULTANTS GROUP INC 4602 CUMBERLAND RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28306 Phone: (910) 401-2870

VELASQUEZ, AMY M BCBA CREATIVE CONSULTANTS GROUP INC 4602 CUMBERLAND RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28306 Phone: (910) 401-2870

WEAKLEY, NICHOLE M BCBAD CREATIVE CONSULTANTS GROUP INC 4602 CUMBERLAND RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28306 Phone: (910) 401-2870

DAVIS, ANNIKA BCBA
APTITUDE HABILITATION SERVICES
169 MITTIE HADDOCK DR
CAMERON, NC 28326
Phone: (800) 991-6070
Fax: (800) 991-6071

ESPINOSA, NANCY A BCBA DELTA BEHAVIORAL GROUP PLLC 3132 WALESBY DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28306

Phone: (855) 201-5498 Fax: (866) 313-7602

EVANS, KRISTEN L BCBA DELTA BEHAVIORAL GROUP PLLC 3132 WALESBY DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28306

Phone: (855) 201-5498 Fax: (866) 313-7602

GARNER, DANA M BCBA
APTITUDE HABILITATION SERVICES
169 MITTIE HADDOCK DR
CAMERON, NC 28326
Phone: (800) 991-6070
Fax: (800) 991-6071

MACHOSE, MICHAEL P BCBA DELTA BEHAVIORAL GROUP PLLC 3132 WALESBY DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28306

Phone: (855) 201-5498 Fax: (866) 313-7602

ORLANSKY, JONATHAN B BCBA APTITUDE HABILITATION SERVICES 169 MITTIE HADDOCK DR CAMERON, NC 28326 Phone: (800) 991-6070 Fax: (800) 991-6071

PIERCE, MAEGEN C BCBA APTITUDE HABILITATION SERVICES 169 MITTIE HADDOCK DR CAMERON, NC 28326 Phone: (800) 991-6070 Fax: (800) 991-6071 SCHOOLEY, BENJAMIN L BCBA DELTA BEHAVIORAL GROUP PLLC 3132 WALESBY DR FAYETTEVILLE,

NC 28306

Phone: (855) 201-5498 Fax: (866) 313-7602

STAFFORD, MARK BCBA
APTITUDE HABILITATION SERVICES
169 MITTIE HADDOCK DR
CAMERON, NC 28326
Phone: (800) 991-6070
Fax: (800) 991-6071

TERRELL, MISTY BCBA
DELTA BEHAVIORAL GROUP PLLC
3132 WALESBY DR FAYETTEVILLE,
NC 28306

Phone: (855) 201-5498 Fax: (866) 313-7602

WOMACK, REBECCA A BCBA
APTITUDE HABILITATION SERVICES
169 MITTIE HADDOCK DR
CAMERON, NC 28326
Phone: (800) 991-6070
Fax: (800) 991-6071

WOOD, REBEKAH BCBAD APTITUDE HABILITATION SERVICES 169 MITTIE HADDOCK DR CAMERON, NC 28326 Phone: (800) 991-6070 Fax: (800) 991-6071

BROWN, ERICA BCBA CREATIVE CONSULTANTS GROUP INC 5948 FISHER RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC

28304 Phone: (919) 371-2848 Fax: (919) 467-6777 FERRONE, MELISSA BCBA CREATIVE CONSULTANTS GROUP INC 5948 FISHER RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC

Phone: (919) 371-2848 Fax: (919) 467-6777

FIELDS, BECKY BCBA CREATIVE CONSULTANTS GROUP INC 5948 FISHER RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304

Phone: (919) 371-2848 Fax: (919) 467-6777

GIGLIO, KRISTIN BCBA CREATIVE CONSULTANTS GROUP INC 5948 FISHER RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304 Phone: (919) 371-2848

REID, MADELINE BCBA CREATIVE CONSULTANTS GROUP INC 5948 FISHER RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304

Phone: (919) 371-2848 Fax: (919) 467-6777

Fax: (919) 467-6777

SHEN, AUDREY M BCBA CREATIVE CONSULTANTS GROUP INC 5948 FISHER RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304

Phone: (919) 371-2848 Fax: (919) 467-6777 TANNER, ASHLEY BCBA
CREATIVE CONSULTANTS GROUP
INC

5948 FISHER RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304

Phone: (919) 371-2848 Fax: (919) 467-6777

TOWARD, KRISTI BCBA CREATIVE CONSULTANTS GROUP INC

5948 FISHER RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304

Phone: (919) 371-2848 Fax: (919) 467-6777

WEAKLEY, NICHOLE M BCBAD CREATIVE CONSULTANTS GROUP INC 5948 FISHER RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28304

Phone: (919) 371-2848 Fax: (919) 467-6777

SCHNABEL, PATRICIA M BCBA THE LEARNING LADDER LLC 7212 HOLMFIELD RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28306 Phone: (703) 786-8357

Fax: (910) 401-1400

ESPINOSA, NANCY A BCBA DELTA BEHAVIORAL GROUP PLLC 340 RUSHMORE CT RAEFORD, NC 28376

Phone: (855) 201-5498 Fax: (866) 313-7602

EVANS, KRISTEN L BCBA DELTA BEHAVIORAL GROUP PLLC 340 RUSHMORE CT RAEFORD, NC 28376

Phone: (855) 201-5498 Fax: (866) 313-7602

MACHOSE, MICHAEL P BCBA DELTA BEHAVIORAL GROUP PLLC 340 RUSHMORE CT RAEFORD, NC 28376

Phone: (855) 201-5498 Fax: (866) 313-7602

SCHOOLEY, BENJAMIN L BCBA DELTA BEHAVIORAL GROUP PLLC 340 RUSHMORE CT RAEFORD, NC 28376

Phone: (855) 201-5498 Fax: (866) 313-7602

TERRELL, MISTY BCBA DELTA BEHAVIORAL GROUP PLLC 340 RUSHMORE CT RAEFORD, NC 28376

Phone: (855) 201-5498 Fax: (866) 313-7602

Behavioral Health Services

Strategic Behavioral Center

Address: 2050 Mercantile Drive., Leland, NC 28451

Phone: 910-371-2500

Website: www.strategicbh.com

Program Description: Offers a structured, therapeutic, and safe environment for adolescents and children who need a high level of care for psychiatric or behavioral challenges. Depression, PTSD and Oppositional Defiant Disorder. Patient-centered, Team approach and highly-trained staff. Specialized Treatment Programs, Psychiatric Residential Treatment for ages 12-17. Acute Psychiatric Inpatient Services 5-17. Trauma focused treatment and serve challenges substance abuse program. Psychiatric Eval, Multi-family groups, Psycho-ed groups, Individual and family Therapy, Ed program, Rec Therapy, Social Skills and Treatment planning. Accepts Tricare.

SpringBrook Behavioral Health System

Address: One Havenwood Lane Travelers Rest, SC 29690

Phone: 864-834-8013

Website: www.springbrookbehavioral.com

Program Description: SpringBrook offers several programs: Autism Spectrum and Related Disorders Program ages 5-17 with severe and persistent behavioral issues, may include significant anxieties, depressions, OCD, Bi-polar, aggressive and self-injurious acts that cannot be managed at home. Therapies and Programs offered: OT & Speech, ABA, Biofeedback, year-Round Sp ED Program, Visual, Regimented Schedules, Increased and specialized group and individual therapies, Functional assessments that develop specialized individual treatments plans, High staffing ratio. Team of Experts, see website. Non-Autism Child and Adolescent Psychiatric Residential Treatment Programs are also available- please see website. Accepts Tricare.

Child Care and Respite Services

EFMP Exceptional Family Member Program – Respite Services

POC: Trisha Newton

Address: 3rd Floor, Soldier Support Center, Normandy Dr. Fort Bragg, NC

28307

Phone: 910-907-3395

Website: www.fortbraggmwr.com/acs/exceptional-family-members **Program Description:** Care may be provided in the EFMP respite care users home and other setting such as special needs camps and enrichment programs. Contact the Program Manager about qualification requirements.

Partnership for Children of Cumberland County

Address: 351 Wagoner Drive, Suite 200, Fayetteville, NC

Phone: 910-867-9700 Website: <u>www.ccpfc.org</u>

Program Description: Family Support Caseworkers in the Child Care Resource and referral department can help you find high quality child care for your child in Cumberland and surrounding counties. Services for Parents: Customized Child Care Referrals-based on family's needs, drop in care, before/after school care, summer care, full/part/24 hour care, Enhanced child care search for children with special needs and military families. Visit Website for more information and other CCPFC Services.

Child Care Search

Location: Serving Chatham, Harnett, Johnston, Lee, Wayne Counties

Phone: 1-855-231-871

Program Description: Contact Child Care Search to receive free information about local child care facilities that meet your family's specific needs. Full time or part time – Day, Evening or Overnight-Infant, Toddler, Preschool. Before, After School and Summer Care available.

Cumberland County Resources

A Small Miracle

Point of Contact: Raina Riddick

Address: 210 Fort Bragg Road Suite 108, Fayetteville, NC 28303

Phone: 910-672-0272

Website: www.asmallmiracleinc.con

Program Description: A CAP-MR/DD agency that provides comprehensive services to children and adults with all types of disabilities specializing in Autism Spectrum Disorder. Offers: Day habilitation, supported living, supported employment, respite, MR-Personal Care, family training, and therapeutic case consultation.

Arc of Cumberland County

Point of Contact: Sharon Ward

Address: 2565 Ravenhill Drive, Ste. 2C, Fayetteville, NC 28303

Phone: 910-867-2141
Website: www.arcnc.org/
Email: sward@arcnc.org

Program Description: The Arc's is that every individual and family affected by intellectual disability in the United States has access to the information, advocacy, and skills they need to participate as active citizens of our democracy and active members of their community. We work to ensure that people with intellectual developmental disabilities and their families have the supports they need to live an ordinary, decent American life.

Autism Society of Cumberland County

Point of Contact: Heidi M. Choice

Address: 351 Wagoner Drive Suite 410, Fayetteville, NC 28303-4670

Phone: 910-826-3004/3005 Website: www.autismcc.org/ Email: autismcc@ccpfc.org

Program Description: The Autism Society of Cumberland County is committed to providing support and promoting opportunities which enhance the lives of individuals within the autism spectrum and their families. The Autism Society of Cumberland County strives to create a

community where people within the autism spectrum and their families receive respect, services, and support based on individual differences, needs, and preferences.

Building Blessings

Point of Contact: Becky Givens

Address: 346 Wagoner Dr. Ste. 206, Fayetteville, NC 28303

Phone: 910-868-5511

Website: www.buildingblessings.org/index.htm

Email: info@builidngblessings.org

Program Description: Provides developmental therapy, OT, PT and

Speech Services.

Children's Developmental Services Agency

Address: 1211-A Ireland Drive, Fayetteville, NC 28304

Phone: (910) 486-1605

Website: www.beearly.nc.gov

Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday, 7:30 AM - 5:00 PM

Programs Offered:

Program Name: Assistive Technology Service

Program Description: Provides resources and tools to assist young children with disabilities to participate in daily activity with greater ease and independence. These tools range from simple aids to sophisticated equipment specifically designed to help children learn and develop.

COLORS - Children's Organization Linking Opportunities, Resources and Support

(Local Interagency Coordinating Council of Cumberland County)

Address: 1211-A Ireland Dr, Fayetteville, NC 29304

Phone: (910) 486-1605

Website: www.cumberlandcolors.com

Program Description: COLORS is a council working together to assist families who may have concerns about the development of their children birth to five years. COLORS facilitates access to a comprehensive system of early intervention services for children birth to five years. We meet the first Thursday of every month (except July) at

8:30 AM at the Children's Developmental Services Agency of the Cape Fear. Parents of children with special needs and professionals are welcome to attend.

Cumberland County Health Department (Care Coordination for Children) CC4C

Point of Contact: Main Number

Address: 227 Fountainhead Lane, Fayetteville, NC 28301

Phone: 910-433-3800

Website: www.co.cumberland.nc.us/health/services.aspx#child_service

Program Description: Assists families with at risk or special needs children in order to provide the maximum opportunity for children to reach their developmental potential. Services include developmental screening and monitoring, physical assessment, health education, and information on child development and child health needs. Arranges voluntary home services and helps to coordinate services. Care Management services are provided for all Medicaid children birth to 5 years of age who are determined to be high-risk and qualify for services. Risk factors include children with special health care needs, having or at increased risk for chronic physical, behavioral or emotional conditions and also requiring health and related services of a type and amount that beyond that required by children generally.

Cumberland County Schools Exceptional Children Services

Phone: (910) 678-2430

Program Description: Supports individually designed instruction for children with disabilities by knowing the needs of the parents, children and teachers, by promoting continuous quality improvement, and by increasing technology know how and use.

Dorothy Gilmore Therapeutic Recreation Center

Point of Contact: Jamie Scruggins

Address: 1600 Purdue Drive, Fayetteville, NC 28301

Phone: 910-433-1000

Website:

www.fcpr.us/therapeutic_recretaion/gilmore_therapeutic_center.aspx

Email: jscruggins@ci.fay.nc.us

Program Description: Therapeutic Recreation is using recreation services and leisure experiences to help people with limitations make

the most of their lives - physically, mentally, emotionally, and socially. Therapeutic Recreation has a lot to offer: THERAPY to improve functional abilities, enhance well-being and facilitate independence. Leisure Education - to teach or enhance recreation skills and attitudes that can be used throughout life. Recreation participation - to promote health and growth through leisure and recreation experiences. Therapeutic Recreation is important because it can help people of all ages and backgrounds to get well, live well and stay well.

Early Intervention Consulting, LLC Point of Contact: Main Number

Address: 912 Clydesdale Court, Wilmington, NC 48212

Phone: 888-305-5559

Website: www.earlyinterventionconsulting.com **Email:** info@earlyinterventionconsulting.com

Program Description: Early Intervention Consulting specializes in treating young children with Autism Spectrum Disorder and other related developmental disabilities. We offer in home and school based programs for public and private schools. Programs are custom created and delivered to meet the needs of each student, family, teacher, classroom and district.

Easter Seals UCP-Dorothy Spainhour Children's Center

Address: 223 Hull Rd, Fayetteville, NC 28303

Phone: 910-483-7283 Website: easterseals.com

Program Description: Preschool, OT, PT, Speech, Play Therapy

Headstart

Point of Contact: Main Number

Address: 5135 Morganton Road Fayetteville, NC 28314

Phone: 910-487-9800

Website: www.ccap-inc.org/headstart/

Email: Email submission available on website

Program Description: Head Start is a federally funded child development program that provides free social and educational opportunities for income eligible children from ages 0-5, including children with special needs and pregnant women. The program is

designed to prepare eligible children with essential skills needed to enter the public school system.

Independent Living Services
Point of Contact: Main Number

Address: 1200 Fairmont Court Fayetteville, NC 28304

Phone: 910-486-1717

Website: www.ncdhhs.gov/dvrs/pwd/ils.htm Email: dvr.WebInfoRequest@dhhs.nc.gov

Program Description: Assists individuals with significant disabilities achieve independence. Provides services that enable individuals to

function in the homes and communities of their choice.

Kindermusik

Point of Contact: Kerri Hurley

Address: 3505 Turnberry Circle Fayetteville, NC 28303

Phone: 910-487-6390

Website: www.kindermusikwithkerrihurley.com/ **Email:** kerri@kindermusikwithkerrihurley.com

Program Description: A music and movement program where we play, listen, and dance to music that will impact you and your child in profound ways. That's because every song, story, and two-step has carefully chosen purpose in this creative curriculum - one that's designed to stimulate and strengthen the vital neural wiring taking place in your child's mind, right now.

Move with Me Physical Therapy Point of Contact: Main Number

Phone: 910-868-6000

Website: www.4tlg.com/MoveWithMe/about.htm

Program Description: Move with Me Physical Therapy was created to allow children with special needs to explore an experience new ways to develop their highest gross motor potential. Our home based therapy service will promote growth and development in many different areas, including: strength, balance coordination, safety/body awareness, motor planning, sensory/self-regulation and psychological and cognitive skills.

Needs Speech

Point of Contact: Main Number

Address: 5416-A Raeford Road Fayetteville, NC 28304

Phone: 910-488-4100 ext 221

Website: www.needspeech.com/index.php
Email: Can submit email via the website

Program Description: Dedicated to evidence based practices in education, communication and behavioral treatment of children diagnosed with speech/language delays, language-learning disabilities, autism spectrum disorder and other developmental disabilities. Need Speech Inc. is dedicated to providing speech and language therapy to our clients in an environment that is respectful of others, adaptive to change, evidence based, accountable for outcomes and demonstrates compassion.

Next Step Developmental Learning
Point of Contact: Main Number

Address: PO Box 394, Fayetteville, NC 28302

Phone: 910-920-2661/ 910-797-0410

Website: www.nextstepdevelopmental.com/Home Page.html

Email: nextstep@nc.rr.com

Program Description: Provides professional community based

rehabilitative services to children ages birth to 3 years of age who have

developmental delays or potential developmental delays.

Partnership for Children of Cumberland County

Address: 351 Wagoner Drive, Suite 200 Fayetteville, NC 28303

Phone: 910-867-9700 Website: <u>www.ccpfc.org</u>

Program Description: Partnership for Children of Cumberland County is a nonprofit organization with a successful record of improving school readiness and success for children whether through raising childcare quality, strengthening families, and building strong communities. Offering resources and programs for families, such as book club, car seats, support group, lending library, story times, child care resources and referral dept. Please see website.

Pediatric Development Therapy Point of Contact: Main Number

Address: 1289 Oliver Street Fayetteville, NC 28304

Phone: 910-483-8331 / 910-309-6480

Website: www.pediatricdt.com/
Email: info@pediatricdt.com/

Program Description: A therapy practice focused on children and families. We provide speech, occupational, and physical therapy along with Community Based Rehabilitative Services (CBRS) for children. PDT is committed to serving children and families and providing therapists with a fun and flexible work environment. We work with children in our Fayetteville, NC clinic, our Southern Pines, NC clinic, and in off-site centers or homes. PDT also partners with several school systems and developmental day settings to provide therapy.

Roverato Speech & Language Rehabilitation Services

Point of Contact: Shatheta Roverato

Address: 1995 Skibo Road, Suite 103 Room C, Fayetteville, NC 28314

Phone: 910-867-0657

Email: shatheta@yahoo.com

Program Description: Serving the pediatric through geriatric populations. RSLRS is motivated by helping individuals and families have effective functional lives, through communication and swallowing. Speech therapy services provide treatment for the following: speech/articulation, phonology, apraxia, voice, fluency, reading/writing comprehension, auditory processing, cognitive deficits, memory dysphagia (swallowing) aphasia, and other developmental (autism) acquired speech and language deficits. RSLRS uses and innovative approach utilizing a broad range of therapeutic techniques that are specifically developed for each individual requirement.

Special Olympics - Cumberland County

Point of Contact: Jamie Scruggins

Address: 1600 Purdue Drive Fayetteville, NC 28304-3673

Phone: 910-433-1000

Website: www.sonc.net/cumberland

Email: jscruggins@ci.fay.nc.us

Program Description: The mission of Special Olympics is to provide year-round sports training and athletic competition in a variety of Olympic-type sports for children and adults with intellectual disabilities, giving them continuing opportunities to develop physical fitness, demonstrate courage, experience joy and participate in a sharing of gifts, skills, and friendship with their families, other Special Olympics athletes and the community. A Young Athletes Program is available for children ages 2-7.

TEACCH of North Carolina Regional Center

Point of Contact: Debbie Norris

Address: 200 Mason Street 2nd Floor, Fayetteville, NC 28301

Phone: 910-437-2517

Website: www.teacch.com/programs-and-services/regional-

centers/fayetteville-teacch-center

Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday, 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Program Description: TEACCH (Treatment and Education of Autistic and Communication related handicapped children) is an evidence based service, training, and research program for individuals of all ages and skill levels with autism spectrum disorders. Established in the early 1970s by Eric Schopler and colleagues, the TEACCH program has worked with thousands of individual with autism spectrum disorder and their families. TEACCH provides clinical services such as diagnostic evaluations, parent training and parent support groups, social play and recreation groups, individual counseling for higher-functioning clients and supported employment. In addition, TEACCH conducts training nationally and internationally and provides consultation for teachers, residential care providers, and other professionals from a variety of disciplines.

Therapy Playground

Point of Contact: Cathy Tanner

Address: 4602 Cumberland Road Fayetteville, NC 28306

5617 Ramsey Street Fayetteville, NC 28311

Phone: 910-423-5622

Website: www.therapyplayground.com/ Email: intake@therapyplayground.com **Program Description:** Therapy Playground is a pediatric therapy clinic based in Fayetteville, NC. Our mission is to serve children by providing effective treatment services encompassing speech, occupational, physical, and play-based therapy. We are committed to offering individualized and comprehensive services in a family and patient friendly environment. Out team-oriented staff strives to maintain professional and ethical practices to ensure quality services.

United Way of Cumberland County

POC: Robert R. Hines

Address: 222 Maiden Lane Fayetteville, NC 28301

Phone: 901-483-1179 Ext 222

Fax: 910-483-5913

Website: www.unitedway-cc.org
Email: rhines@unitedway-cc.org

Program Description: In-School Scouting Program 2465 Gillespie St., 678-2440 www.cc.k12.nc.us provides students with disabilities scouting

opportunities within their classroom setting.

YMCA of the Sandhills

Point of Contact: Fayetteville: Trey White, Hope Mills: Audra Williams **Address:** 2717 Fort Bragg Road, Fayetteville, NC 28303 (Telephone OPT 1)

3910 Ellison Street, Hope Mills, NC 28348 (Telephone OPT 2)

Phone: 910-426-9622

Website: www.ymcaofthesandhills.org

Email: Fayetteville: treyw.ymcanc@gmail.com; Hope Mills:

Audraw@ymcaofthesandhills.org

Program Description: YMCAs strive to meet community needs through organized programs. YMCA programs promote good health, strong families, confident kids, solid communities and a better world. Examples of YMCA programs are: after school programs, adult and family fitness, teen programs and leadership, parent/child programs, youth services projects, swimming lessons, sports programs, senior adult programs and summer camps.

Dentists (As Recommended by Parents)

Firehouse Kids Dentistry

Address: 2980 Ray Rd, Spring Lake, 28390

Phone: 910-778-8485

Website: www.firehousekidsdentistry.com

Dental Derby Pediatric Dentistry

Address: 10564 U.S. 15-501, STE. E. Southern Pines, NC 28387

Phone: 910-MY-DERBY (693-3729)

Website: dentalderby.com

Email: INFO@DENTALDERBY.COM

Program Description: Mission to create a fun and welcoming

environment where all children, including those with special needs feel

comfortable.

Sandhills Pediatric & Family Dentistry

Address: 55 Amarillo Lane, Sanford, NC 27332

Phone: 919-499-9950 **Fax:** 919-499-9940

Website: sandhillsdental.com

Duke Pediatric Dentistry

Address: 2711 n Duke St # A, Durham, NC 27704

Phone: 919-220-1416

Website: dukestreetsmiles.com

Program Description: Special Needs Dental care training, please see

website to learn more.

Fort Bragg and Military Resources

EFMP Exceptional Family Member Program

Location: Soldier Support Center 3rd Floor, Normandy Dr, Fort Bragg, NC

28310

Phone: Program Manager 910-907-3395 Info 910-907-3405

Website: www.fortbraggmwr.com/acs/exceptional-family-members/ **Program Description:** To identify and enroll Family members with specialized medical and educational needs and to ensure that their needs can be met at the duty stations which their sponsors are assigned. Enrollment in Medical EFMP also allows for identification of FM's who may benefit from community support services provided by ACS EFMP, and affords eligibility for ABA therapy and respite services for individuals with qualifying conditions.

EDIS Education and Developmental Intervention Services

Address: 3rd Floor, WAMC

Phone: 910-907-7337 or 910-907-7048

Program Description: Providing service to eligible children birth - 3 years of age, to make sure that all children are ready to learn when they reach school age by providing services and support. Eligible- Confirmed or suspected developmental delay or medical condition that places the child at risk for development delay.

School Liaison Officers

Address: Soldier Support Center 4th Floor, Normandy Dr, Fort Bragg,

28310

Phone: 910-396-1008

DSN: 337-5043

Program Description: Serve as the primary point of contact for school-related matters. Represent, inform, and assist Commands. Assist military families with school issues. Coordinate with local school systems. Forge partnerships between the military and school.

Armed Services YMCA

Point of Contact: Main Number

Address: Bldg. 2-2411 Rodney Trail, Fort Bragg, NC 28310

Phone: 910-436-0500

Website: www.braggasymca.org/index.htm

Email: Igratesasymca@earthlink.net

Program Description: The mission of the Armed Services YMCA of the USA, on behalf of the National Council of Young Men's Christian Associations of the United States of America, is to put Christian principles into practice through educational, recreational, social and religious programs and services for military personnel, both single and married, and their family members.

Child, Youth and School Services
Point of Contact: Main Number

Address: Bldg# 4-2843, Soldier Support Center 4th Fl, Normandy Dr,

Fort Bragg, NC 28310

Phone: 910-396-8110/5128

Website: www.fortbraggmwr.com/cyss-welcome-center/

Program Description: We are committed to serving the soldiers and families. Child, Youth and School Services of Fort Bragg offers such a great variety of developmental programs for your child or youth such as; full-day Care, part-day preschool, hourly care, school age services, Family child care, middle school/teen program, youth activities, instructional classes, youth education support services and outreach programs.

AMFAS American Military Families Autism Support (Fort Bragg)

Website: amfas.org or militaryautism.net

Program Description: A national organization connecting each Military community providing news, information, community and support to families dealing with ASD. Find your local (Fort Bragg) group on Facebook or your new group when you PCS by using the website.

STOMP Specialized Training Of Military Parents

Phone: 253-565-2266 Website: wapave.org

Email: pave@pave@wapave.org

Program Description: STOMP, a parent-directed program, exist to empower military parents, individuals with disabilities, and service providers with knowledge, skills and resources so that they might access services to create a collaborative environment for family and professional partnerships without regard to geographic location. STOMP can provide workshops to include a combination of topics pertaining to military families.

Operation Autism Research - OAR Operation Autism –A Resource Guide for Military Families

Website: operationautismonline.org

Program Description: Operation Autism is a web-based resource specifically designed and created to support military families that have children with autism.

Fort Bragg On and Off Post Clinics

Clark Health Clinic

Point of Contact: Main Number

Address: Building # 5-4257, Bastogne Street, Fort Bragg NC 28310 **Phone:** Main Number 910-907-2575 / Appointments 910-907-2778

Website:

www.wamc.amedd.army.mil/patients/Clinics/out/Clark/Pages/default.aspx

Program Description: Our mission is to provide timely, high quality outpatient primary care to the Soldiers and Family members of the 20th Engineer Brigade, USASOC, 50th Signal Brigade the XVII Airborne Corps Artillery, enrolled retirees and their family members.

Joel Health Clinic

Point of Contact: Main Number

Address: Building # M-4861 Logistics Avenue, Fort Bragg, NC 28310 **Phone:** Main Number 910-907-5635 / Appointments 910-907-2778

Website:

www.wamc.amedd.army.mil/patients/Clinics/out/Joel/Pages/default.as px

Program Description: Our mission is to provide timely, high quality outpatient primary care to the Soldiers and Family members of the 1st TSC, 44th Medical Brigade, 82nd Sustainment Brigade, US Army Parachute Team, and retirees and their family members enrolled in TRICARE Prime.

Pediatrics Clinic

Point of Contact: Main Number

Address: WAMC, 2817 Reilly Road, Fort Bragg, NC 28310

Phone: 910-907-7337

Website:

<u>www.wamc.amedd.army.mil/patients/Clinics/wamc/pediatrics/Pages/P</u>edsClinic.aspx

Program Description: Optimize the physical health and developmental well-being of military family members from birth to 23 years of age.

Robinson Health Clinic

Point of Contact: Main Number

Address: Building # C-1722 Intersection of Gruber Rd & Longstreet, Fort

Bragg, NC 28310 **Phone:** 910-907-8282

Website:

www.wamc.amedd.army.mil/patients/Clinics/out/Robinson/Pages/default.aspx

Program Description: Our mission is to provide timely, high quality outpatient primary care to the Soldiers, family members and enrolled retirees of the 82nd Airborne Division.

Troop and Family Medical Clinic Point of Contact: Main Number

Address: 2864 Woodruff Street, Fort Bragg, NC 28310 Phone: 910-907-7673 / Appointments 910-907-2778

Website:

www.wamc.amedd.army.mil/patients/Clinics/TFMC/Pages/default.aspx

Program Description: Our mission is to provide timely, high quality outpatient primary care to the Soldiers and Family members of the 43rd Air Lift Group, Force Command, the United States Army Reserve Command and enrolled retirees and their family members.

Womack Family Practice

Point of Contact: Main Number

Address: WAMC 1st Floor, 2817 Reilly Road, Fort Bragg, NC 28310

Phone: 910-907-6451 / Appointments 910-907-2778

Website:

<u>www.wamc.amedd.army.mil/patients/Clinics/out/FamilyMed/Pages/default.aspx</u>

Program Description: Active duty and family members of Dragon Brigade, WAMC, DENTAC, most Military Police Units, most Military Intelligence Units, U.S. Army Garrison, XVIII Airborne Corps Headquarters, JSOC, SOTF, Readiness group-Bragg, TEXCOM, 18th personnel Group, 107th Finance, 126th Finance, 1st Chemical, 1112 Signal, US Trial Defense, 18th EOD, NCO Academy, NBC, 297th MI, ROTC, 19th Replacement Detachment, Retirees enrolled in TRICARE Prime.

Educational & Developmental Intervention Services (EDIS)

Point of Contact: Main Number

Address: WAMC 5th Floor, WAMC, 2817 Reilly Road, Fort Bragg, NC

28310

Phone: 910-907-3347

Website:

<u>www.wamc.amedd.army.mil/patients/Clinics/wamc/pediatrics/specialn</u> eeds/Pages/default.aspx

Program Description: Serves children from birth to three years who reside on Fort Bragg and have a medical condition or suspected developmental delay and/or have a medical condition that places the child at risk for developmental delay.

Exceptional Family Member Program Clinic (Medcom)

Point of Contact: Main Number

Address: WAMC 5th Floor, 2817 Reilly Road, Fort Bragg, NC 28310

Phone: 910-907-3367

Website:

www.wamc.amedd.army.mil/patients/deptservices/efmp/Pages/defaul t.aspx

Program Description: The EFMP is a mandatory enrollment program, based on carefully defined rules. The EFMP Clinic conducts all Overseas Screening and EFMP enrollment/update appointments. EFMP enrollment works to ensure that needed medical services are available at the receiving command before the assignment is made. The EFMP operates I.A.W. AR 608-75.

Fayetteville Medical Home (Woodland Office Complex)

Point of Contact: Main Number

Address: 2350 Bentridge Lane, Fayetteville, NC 28314 **Phone:** 910-908-9663 / Appointment Line: 907-2778

Website:

www.wamc.amedd.army.mil/patients/Clinics/out/cbmh/fmh/Pages/def ault.aspx

Program Description: Developed and managed by the Army this full-service and family medicine clinic provides routine, wellness and acute visits available for family members who need physicals, wellness exams,

minor procedures or acute illness care. Open to all zip codes within the TRICARE Prime service area.

Hope Mills Medical Home (Millstone Town Center)

Point of Contact: Main Number

Address: 3351 South Peak Drive, Hope Mills, NC 28348 **Phone:** 910-908-4673 / Appointments 910-907-2778

Website:

www.wamc.amedd.army.mil/patients/Clinics/out/cbmh/hpcbmh/Pages/Locationphhours.aspx

Program Description: Developed and managed by the Army this full-service and family medicine clinic provides routine, wellness and acute visits available for family members who need physicals, wellness exams, minor procedures or acute illness care. Serving zip codes: 28303, 28304, 28306, 28309, 28314, 28331, 28348, 28371, 28376, 28384 and 28386.

National Resources

American Academy of Pediatrics

Point of Contact: Main Number or Website

Address: 141 Northwest Point Boulevard, Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-

1098

Phone: 847-434-4000 Website: www.aap.org Email: See Website

Program Description: An organization of 60,000 pediatricians committed to the attainment of optimal physical, mental, and social health and well-being for all infants, children, adolescents, and young-adults. Whether you're looking for general child health information or for more specific guidelines concerning a pediatric issue, you've come to the right place. Here, you'll find information regarding the Academy's many programs and activities...our policies and guidelines...our publications and other child health resources...and much, much more. Best of all, you can rest assured that the information comes from the nation's leading child health experts and that we have scientific research supporting our recommendations.

American Association on Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities

Point of Contact: Main Number or Website

Address: 501 3rd Street NW, Suite 200, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 800-424-3688
Website: www.aaidd.org
Email: See Website

Program Description: AAIDD is an organization that supports individuals

with intellectual disabilities and their families.

Autism Society

Point of Contact: Main Number or Website

Address: 4340 East-West Hwy, Suite 350, Bethesda, Maryland 20814

Phone: 800-328-8476

Website: www.autism-society.org

Email: See Website

Program Description: The Autism Society, the nation's leading

grassroots autism organization, exists to improve the lives of all affected by autism. They do this by increasing public awareness about the day-to-day issues faced by people on the spectrum, advocating for appropriate services for individuals across the lifespan, and providing the latest information regarding treatment, education, research and

advocacy.

Autism Speaks

Point of Contact: Main Number or Website

Address: 1060 State Road, 2nd Floor Princeton, NJ 08540

Phone: 609-228-7310

Website: www.autismspeaks.org

Email: See Website

Program Description: Autism Speaks is the nation's largest autism science and advocacy organization, dedicated to funding research into the causes, prevention, treatments and a cure for autism; increasing awareness of autism spectrum disorders; and advocating for the needs of individuals with autism and their families.

Center for Neurological Studies

Point of Contact: Main Number or Website

Address: 9850 Genesee Avenue, Suite 320 La Jolla, CA 92037

Phone: 858-455-5463

Website: <u>www.cnsonline.com</u> **Email:** ccr@sandiegotrials.com

Program Description: CNS is a non-profit organization dedicated to researching the cause and treatment of neurological diseases. The Center was founded in 1979 with the intent of helping patients and families who have been affected by presently incurable neurologic disease. To accomplish this, the Center focused on experimental treatment and patient/family support and education.

National Dissemination Center for Children with Disabilities (NICHCY)

Point of Contact: Main Number or Website

Address: 1825 Connecticut Ave NW, Suite 700, Washington, DC 20009

Phone: 800-695-0285 Toll-free, Voice/TTY 202-884-8200

Website: www.nichcy.org/ Email: nichcy@fhi360.org

Program Description: NICHCY is the center that provides information to the nation on: (1) disabilities in children and youth; (2) programs and services for infants, children, and youth with disabilities; (3) IDEA, the nation's special education law; and (4) research-based information on effective practices for children with disabilities. Their special focus is children and youth (birth to age 22). Anyone can use their services, to includes families, educators, administrators, journalists, and students.

US Department of Education

Point of Contact: Main Number or Website

Address: 400 Maryland Avenue, SW Washington, DC 20202 (Mailing)

Phone: 800-872-5327 Website: www.ed.gov **Email:** See Website

Program Description: The mission of the Department of Education is to

promote student achievement and preparation for global

competitiveness by fostering educational excellence and ensuring equal access. It engages in four types of activities: Establishes policies related to federal education funding, administers distribution of funds and monitors their use. Collects data and oversees research on America's schools. Identifies major issues in education and focuses national attention on them. Enforces federal laws prohibiting discrimination in programs that receive federal funds.

OBM (Organization Behavior Management) Certificate Program

Address: Florida Tech 150 W University Blvd Melbourne FL 32901

Website: www.fit.edu/continuing-ed

Program Description: OBM certificate program will allow participants to learn the essentials of OBM, the science of learning in the workplace and concluding with the design and implementation of a OBM project. Also Free Webinars- The Scott Center for Autism Treatment Parent Resource Webinar.

Alert Me Bands

Website: alertmebands.com

Program Description: The wristband that communicates who to call when you can't. 49% of kids with Autism wander. Customizable bands with contact information are a must have for your child, especially if

they are non-verbal.

Occupational Therapy

Therapeutic Destinations

Address: 5860 Yadkin Rd, Fayetteville, NC 28303

Phone: 910-401-9210

Website: www.therapeuticdestination.com

Email: therapistthurman@therapeuticdestinations.com

Program Description: Pediatrics & Early Intervention Occupational &

Physical Therapy.

Therapy Playground

Address: 4602 Cumberland Road, Fayetteville, NC 28306

Phone: 910-423-5622

Email: therapyplayground.com

Program Description: Pediatric Speech, Occupational, Physical, Feeding, Therapeutic Listening and Play-based Therapy. Offering individual and comprehensive services in a family patient friendly environment.

Aptitude Habilitation Services

Address: 169 Mittie Haddock Dr, Cameron, NC 28326

Phone: 919-498-9555

Website: <u>www.aptitudeservices.com</u> **Email:** support@aptitudeservices.com

Program Description: Offers ABA, Speech and Occupational Therapy. Treating Children Diagnosed with Autism Spectrum Disorder, Childhood Disintegration Disorder, Asperger's Syndrome, Rett's Disorder, Pervasive Developmental Disorder NOS. In-Home setting 1:1, School-Based Behavioral Services, Parent Training, Conduct Functional Behavior Assessments, Treat Problem Behavior, Create Individualized Behavior Programs.

Pediatric Developmental Therapy

Address: 2401 Robeson St, Fayetteville, NC

Phone: 910-483-8331 **Website:** pediatricdt.com

Program Description: Providing Speech, Occupational and Physical

Therapy for Children

Pediatrics

Developmental Pediatricians

WAMC WOMACK ARMY MEDICAL CENTER DEVELOPMENTAL PEDIATRICIANS ON STAFF

Phone: (910) 907-6000

2817 REILLY RD, FORT BRAGG NC

28307

CLARKE-PEARSON, KATHLEEN MD UNC PHYSICIANS NETWORK 1838 MARTIN LUTHER KNG JR BLVD CHAPEL HILL, NC 27514 Phone: (919) 966-2211

Fax: (919) 960-9383

Pediatricians

ALEX, GINA R LPC SPRING LAKE COUNSELING CENTER 203 S MAIN ST SPRING LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 339-9375
Fax: (910) 920-2476 Type:
BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: TRICARE MENTAL
HEALTH COUNSELOR

ARNOLD, MAUREEN LCSW SPRING LAKE COUNSELING CENTER 203 S MAIN ST SPRING LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 339-9375 Fax: (910) 920-2476

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL
SOCIAL WORKER, CHILD OR
ADOLESCENT THERAPY

BOWDEN, BARRY D MFT SPRING LAKE COUNSELING CENTER 203 S MAIN ST SPRING LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 339-9375 Fax: (910) 920-2476

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: MARRIAGE AND FAMILY

THERAPIST

CLARK, KELVIN D MFT 104 SPRING AVE SPRING LAKE, NC

Phone: (919) 721-0020 Fax: (919) 776-0399

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS

Specialty: MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPIST, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT THERAPY

DELOACH, SHARON D LPC SPRING LAKE COUNSELING CENTER 203 S MAIN ST SPRING LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 339-9375 Fax: (910) 920-2476

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: MENTAL HEALTH
COUNSELOR, CHILD OR
ADOLESCENT THERAPY

DISSANAYAKE-MUSALE, BUPATHI OD

RISK OPTOMETRIC ASSOCIATES PA 1017 CANOPY LN FORT BRAGG, NC 28310 Phone: (910) 527-9517

Fax: (910) 527-9517
Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: OPTOMETRY

FABRIKANT, ADRIAN LPC SPRING LAKE COUNSELING CENTER 203 S MAIN ST SPRING LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 339-9375 Fax: (910) 920-2476

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: MENTAL HEALTH
COUNSELOR, CHILD OR
ADOLESCENT THERAPY

JOHNSON, DEBRA M LCSW SPRING LAKE COUNSELING CENTER 203 S MAIN ST SPRING LAKE, NC 28390 Phone: (910) 339-9375 Fax: (910) 920-2476

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT THERAPY

JOHNSON, MARINA G LCSW SPRING LAKE COUNSELING CENTER 203 S MAIN ST SPRING LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 339-9375 Fax: (910) 920-2476

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL
SOCIAL WORKER, CHILD OR
ADOLESCENT THERAPY

KENNEDY, AMBER D LPC SPRING LAKE COUNSELING CENTER 203 S MAIN ST SPRING LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 339-9375 Fax: (910) 920-2476

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: MENTAL HEALTH

COUNSELOR

MALENA, ANNE M LCSW
SPRING LAKE COUNSELING CENTER
203 S MAIN ST SPRING LAKE, NC
28390

Phone: (910) 339-9375 Fax: (910) 920-2476

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL
SOCIAL WORKER, CHILD OR
ADOLESCENT THERAPY

PRICE, JANAY M LCSW SPRING LAKE COUNSELING CENTER 203 S MAIN ST SPRING LAKE, NC

28390

Phone: (910) 339-9375 Fax: (910) 920-2476

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT THERAPY

REED, GAYLE A LCSW
SPRING LAKE COUNSELING CENTER
203 S MAIN ST SPRING LAKE, NC
28390

Phone: (910) 339-9375 Fax: (910) 920-2476

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL

SOCIAL WORKER

RISK, KENT J OD

RISK OPTOMETRIC ASSOCIATES PA 1017 CANOPY LN FORT BRAGG, NC

28310

Phone: (910) 527-9517
Fax: (910) 527-9517
Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: OPTOMETRY

SMITH, CASEY ARNP SPRING LAKE COUNSELING CENTER 203 S MAIN ST SPRING LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 339-9375 Fax: (910) 920-2476

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: NURSE, CLINICAL

PSYCHIATRIC

TACTICAL REHAB O AND P TENS

DME

6829 FILLYAW RD STE 102 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (858) 254-7395 Fax: (910) 210-0791

Type: HOSPITAL/CLINICS/OTHERS Specialty: MEDICAL SUPPLY

COMPANY

ADESANYA, YETUNDE MD PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATES PC 517 HWY 210 N STE B SPRING LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 495-7337 Fax: (910) 495-0747

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

ADESANYA, YETUNDE MD KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC 517 NC HIGHWAY 210 N STE B SPRING LAKE, NC 28390 Phone: (910) 495-7337 Fax: (910) 495-0747

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

ADESANYA, YETUNDE MD KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC 1022 N BRAGG BLVD SPRING LAKE,

NC 28390

Phone: (910) 483-7337 Fax: (910) 495-0747

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

ADESANYA, YETUNDE MD KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC 5335 YADKIN RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC

28303

Phone: (910) 826-7337 Fax: (910) 826-7261 Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

ATON, JANICE E MD KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC 517 NC HIGHWAY 210 N STE B SPRING LAKE, NC 28390 Phone: (910) 495-7337 Fax: (910) 495-0747

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

ATON, JANICE E MD KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC 1022 N BRAGG BLVD SPRING LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 483-7337 Fax: (910) 495-0747

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

ATON, JANICE E MD KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC 5335 YADKIN RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 826-7337 Fax: (910) 826-7261

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

DALVI, GAURI R MD KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC 517 NC HIGHWAY 210 N STE B SPRING LAKE, NC 28390 Phone: (910) 495-7337 Fax: (910) 495-0747

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

DALVI, GAURI R MD KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC 1022 N BRAGG BLVD SPRING LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 483-7337 Fax: (910) 495-0747

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

DANG, MYTRANG PA KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC 517 NC HIGHWAY 210 N STE B SPRING LAKE, NC 28390 Phone: (910) 495-7337 Fax: (910) 495-0747

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT

DANG, MYTRANG PA KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC 5335 YADKIN RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 826-7337 Fax: (910) 826-7261

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT

DESAI, VIREN D MD
INTERVENTIONAL PAIN CENTER
PLLC
517 B HIGHWAY 210 N SPRING

LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 436-0777 Fax: (910) 436-2001

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: PAIN MANAGEMENT

DESIMONE, RITA OT THERAPEUTIC DESTINATIONS INC 5860 YADKIN RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC

Phone: (910) 401-9210 Fax: (910) 401-9211

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: OUTPATIENT OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

DISSANAYAKE-MUSALE, BUPATHI OD

FOCUS VISION OPTOMETRIC CARE PLLC

1598 SKIBO RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (336) 392-4561 Fax: (910) 867-7539

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: OPTOMETRY

DRESCHER, CAROL A APRN
INTERVENTIONAL PAIN CENTER
PLLC

517 B HIGHWAY 210 N SPRING

LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 436-0777 Fax: (910) 436-2001

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: NURSE PRACTITIONER

EL SHERIF, AMIRA A MD KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC 517 NC HIGHWAY 210 N STE B SPRING LAKE, NC 28390 Phone: (910) 495-7337 Fax: (910) 495-0747

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

EL SHERIF. AMIRA A MD

KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC 5335 YADKIN RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC

28303

Phone: (910) 826-7337 Fax: (910) 826-7261

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

FLAHERTY, LYNSEY V LCSW 690 N REILLY RD STE 3 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303 Phone: (910) 436-5343 Fax: (910) 436-5343

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL
SOCIAL WORKER, CHILD/
ADOLESCENT THERAPY

JAIN, ASHOKKUMAR C MD KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC 517 NC HIGHWAY 210 N STE B SPRING LAKE, NC 28390 Phone: (910) 495-7337

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

Fax: (910) 495-0747

JAIN, ASHOKKUMAR C MD KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC 1022 N BRAGG BLVD SPRING LAKE,

NC 28390

Phone: (910) 483-7337 Fax: (910) 495-0747

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

JAIN, ASHOKKUMAR C MD KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC 5335 YADKIN RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC

28303

Phone: (910) 826-7337 Fax: (910) 826-7261

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

JAMES, DEBORAH C SLP 1018 N BRAGG BLVD SPRING LAKE,

NC 28390

Phone: (910) 295-2609 Fax: (800) 948-6061

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: OUTPATIENT SPEECH

THERAPY

JOHNSON, KATHERINE H OD CENTRAL CAROLINA OPTOMETRY 670 LILLINGTON HWY SPRING LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 960-3939 Fax: (910) 497-3939

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: OPTOMETRY

KHAZANCHI, ARTHI K MD KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC 517 NC HIGHWAY 210 N STE B SPRING LAKE, NC 28390 Phone: (910) 495-7337 Fax: (910) 495-0747

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

KHAZANCHI, ARTHI K MD KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC 1022 N BRAGG BLVD SPRING LAKE,

NC 28390

Phone: (910) 483-7337 Fax: (910) 495-0747 Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

KHAZANCHI, ARTHI K MD KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC 5335 YADKIN RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC

28303

Phone: (910) 826-7337 Fax: (910) 826-7261

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

MALENA, ANNE M LCSW 690 N REILLY RD STE 8 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303 Phone: (207) 521-1171 Fax: (877) 454-5541

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL
SOCIAL WORKER, CHILD OR
ADOLESCENT THERAPY

MANTRIPRAGA, SATYA NAGA S MD KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC 1022 N BRAGG BLVD SPRING LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 483-7337

Fax: (910) 495-0747 Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

MANTRIPRAGA, SATYA NAGA S MD KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC 517 NC HIGHWAY 210 N STE B SPRING LAKE, NC 28390 Phone: (910) 495-7337 Fax: (910) 495-0747

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

MANTRIPRAGA, SATYA NAGA S MD

KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC

5335 YADKIN RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC

28303

Phone: (910) 826-7337 Fax: (910) 826-7261

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

MAY, STEPHANIE OT THERAPEUTIC DESTINATIONS INC 5860 YADKIN RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 401-9210 Fax: (910) 401-9211

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: OUTPATIENT OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

MELOY, GUY S LPC COMMUNITY CONNECTIONS HEALTHCARE SERVIC 690 N REILLY RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 879-6102 Fax: (919) 882-8348

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELOR, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT THERAPY

MIRAMONTES, JENNIFER D NP INTERVENTIONAL PAIN CENTER PLLC

517 B HIGHWAY 210 N SPRING

LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 436-0777 Fax: (910) 436-2001

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: NURSE PRACTITIONER

NEIGHBORHOOD CLINIC FAMLY & URGENT CARE

1095 N BRAGG BLVD STE 104 SPRING LAKE, NC 28390 Phone: (910) 568-5793

Type: URGENT CARE CTR/CON

CARE CLINIC

Specialty: URGENT CARE CENTER

NISSEN, SHANE PT THERAPEUTIC DESTINATIONS INC 5860 YADKIN RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 401-9210 Fax: (910) 401-9211

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: OUTPATIENT PHYSICAL

THERAPY

NORMANN, SANDRA MD KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC 1022 N BRAGG BLVD SPRING LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 483-7337 Fax: (910) 495-0747

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

NORMANN, SANDRA MD KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC 5335 YADKIN RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC

28303

Phone: (910) 826-7337 Fax: (910) 826-7261

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

PATEL, DIVYANG R MD
NEIGHBORHOOD CLINIC FAMLY &
URGENT CARE

1095 N BRAGG BLVD STE 104 SPRING LAKE, NC 28390 Phone: (910) 568-5793 Fax: (910) 758-8042 Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: CARDIOVASCULAR

DISEASE

PATERSON, TRACY C FNP INTERVENTIONAL PAIN CENTER PLLC 517 B HIGHWAY 210 N SPRING

LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 436-0777

Fax: (910) 436-2001

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: NURSE PRACTITIONER

PATRICK, CHARLES A JR PT THERAPEUTIC DESTINATIONS INC 5860 YADKIN RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 401-9210 Fax: (910) 401-9211

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: OUTPATIENT PHYSICAL

THERAPY

PELLETIER, MARRISSA MD KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC 1022 N BRAGG BLVD SPRING LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 483-7337 Fax: (910) 495-0747

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: PEDIATRICS

PELLETIER, MARRISSA MD KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC 5335 YADKIN RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 826-7337

Fax: (910) 826-7261

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

RAMBIN, SARAH D PT

THERAPEUTIC DESTINATIONS INC 5860 YADKIN RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC

28303

Phone: (910) 401-9210 Fax: (910) 401-9211

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: OUTPATIENT PHYSICAL

THERAPY

ROBINSON, CAROLINE B NP INTERVENTIONAL PAIN CENTER

PLLC

517 B HIGHWAY 210 N SPRING

LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 436-0777 Fax: (910) 321-7245

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: NURSE PRACTITIONER

SHAH, MITAL MD

KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC

1022 N BRAGG BLVD SPRING LAKE,

NC 28390

Phone: (910) 483-7337 Fax: (910) 495-0747

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

SHAH, MITAL MD

KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC

5335 YADKIN RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC

28303

Phone: (910) 826-7337 Fax: (910) 826-7261

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

SHAH, MITAL MD

KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC 517 NC HIGHWAY 210 N STE B SPRING LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 495-7337 Fax: (910) 495-0747

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

SHARMA, MANU MD KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC

5335 YADKIN RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC

28303

Phone: (910) 826-7337 Fax: (910) 826-7261

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

SHULER, JIMMIE B MD KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC

1022 N BRAGG BLVD SPRING LAKE,

NC 28390

Phone: (910) 483-7337 Fax: (910) 495-0747

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

SHULER, JIMMIE B MD KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC

517 NC HIGHWAY 210 N STE B

SPRING LAKE, NC 28390 Phone: (910) 495-7337 Fax: (910) 495-0747

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

SWIFT, LEAH MD

KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC

1022 N BRAGG BLVD SPRING LAKE,

NC 28390

Phone: (910) 483-7337 Fax: (910) 480-3029

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

SWIFT, LEAH MD

KIDZCARE PEDIATRICS PC

5335 YADKIN RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC

28303

Phone: (910) 826-7337 Fax: (910) 480-3029

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

SYTNYK, EUGENIA NP

INTERVENTIONAL PAIN CENTER

PLLC

517 B HIGHWAY 210 N SPRING

LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 436-0777 Fax: (910) 436-2001

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: NURSE PRACTITIONER

TAMAYO, JACQUELINE OT THERAPEUTIC DESTINATIONS INC 5860 YADKIN RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC

28303

Phone: (910) 401-9210 Fax: (910) 401-9211

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: OUTPATIENT
OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

THURMAN, SHANNA S PT THERAPEUTIC DESTINATIONS INC 5860 YADKIN RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC

28303

Phone: (910) 401-9210 Fax: (910) 401-9211 Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: OUTPATIENT PHYSICAL

THERAPY

TRAUB, LEAH J LPC
COMMUNITY CONNECTIONS

HEALTHCARE SERVICE

690 N REILLY RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC

28303

Phone: (910) 879-6102 Fax: (919) 882-8348

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: MENTAL HEALTH
COUNSELOR, CHILD OR
ADOLESCENT THERAPY

WATSON, HILARY L LCSW LIFE SUPPORT COUNSELING PLLC

690 N REILLY RD STE 214 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303 Phone: (443) 985-0541 Fax: Type: BEHAVIORAL

SPECIALISTS

Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL

SOCIAL WORKER

WILSON, DARLENE NP
INTERVENTIONAL PAIN CENTER

PLLC

517 B HIGHWAY 210 N SPRING

LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 436-0777 Fax: (910) 436-2001

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: NURSE PRACTITIONER

CARVER-SCHEMPER, BRITTANI OD RISK OPTOMETRIC ASSOCIATES PA 1550 SKIBO RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC

28303

Phone: (910) 868-3910 Fax: (910) 868-4916 Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: OPTOMETRY

CHOINIERE, G LAURENT NP NEXTCARE URGENT CARE 217 GLENSFORD DR STE A FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (910) 483-4647 Fax: (910) 483-6431

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: NURSE PRACTITIONER

CIAMPA, BARBARA J OD 201 S MCPHERSON CHURCH RD STE 106 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 484-7139 Fax: (910) 860-1187

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: OPTOMETRY

COVINGTON, VONDA F LCSW 810 CHAPEL HILL RD SPRING LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 916-7881 Fax: (910) 436-5343

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL

SOCIAL WORKER

CRAFT, CHRISTINA PT
THERAPEUTIC DESTINATIONS
5310 YADKIN RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC
28303

Phone: (910) 401-9210 Fax: (910) 401-9211

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: OUTPATIENT PHYSICAL

THERAPY

DALVI, SUMEDHA MD CUMBERLAND MEDICAL ASSOCIATES 5085 MORGANTON RD STE 100 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (910) 864-0689

Fax: (910) 864-3747

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: INTERNAL MEDICINE

DANIEL, RICHARD S OD MY EYE DR OPTOMETRY OF NORTH

CAROLINA

161 WESTWOOD SHOPPING CTR

FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (910) 864-6070 Fax: (910) 864-4036

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: OPTOMETRY

DRONEY, RICHARD T LCSW
ASSESSMENT COUNSELING &

CONSULTING

5114 YADKIN RD STE 120 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303 Phone: (910) 864-5196 Fax: (910) 864-1092

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT THERAPY

EDWARDS, JOHN W MFT 810 CHAPEL HILL RD SPRING LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 916-7881 Fax: (910) 436-5343

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: MARRIAGE AND FAMILY
THERAPIST, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT

THERAPY

ELECTROSTIM MEDICAL SERVICES

5135 MORGANTON RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (800) 588-8383 Fax: (800) 588-9282

Type: HOSPITAL/CLINICS/OTHERS Specialty: MEDICAL SUPPLY

COMPANY

ENNIS, MICHAEL J OD 131 GLENSFORD DR STE 105 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (910) 860-2020 Fax: (910) 864-3719

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: OPTOMETRY

ESMAIL, SHIRIN A OD THE EYE CENTER DOCTORS OF OPTOMETRY PA 302 CROSS CREEK MALL FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303 Phone: (910) 867-4466 Fax: (910) 867-1131

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: OPTOMETRY

FEWELL, NATALIE C LPC 5135 MORGANTON RD STE 201 RM 109 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (919) 429-8488 Fax: (910) 778-1619

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: MENTAL HEALTH
COUNSELOR, CHILD OR
ADOLESCENT THERAPY

FLAHERTY, LYNSEY V LCSW SANDHILLS COUNSELING ASSOCIATE 810 CHAPEL HILL RD SPRING LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 916-7881

Fax: (910) 436-5343

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS

Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL

SOCIAL WORKER, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT THERAPY

FOSTER, LOLETA W PHD
ASSESSMENT COUNSELING &
CONSULTING

CONSULTING 5114 YADKIN RD STE 120 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303 Phone: (910) 864-5196 Fax: (910) 864-1092

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS

Specialty: PSYCHOLOGIST

FOSTER, LOLETA W PHD ASSESSMENT COUNSELING & CONSULTING 5114 YADKIN RD STE 120 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303 Phone: (910) 864-5196 Fax: (910) 864-1092

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: CHILD OR ADOLESCENT

THERAPY

FULLER, DAPHNE E LPC
THERAPEUTIC SOLUTIONS
PROFESSIONAL
201 S MCPHERSON CHURCH RD
STE 202 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 916-6657 Fax: (910) 860-3609

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: TRICARE MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELOR

FULLER, DAPHNE E LPC THERAPEUTIC SOLUTIONS PROFESSIONAL 201 S MCPHERSON CHURCH RD STE 202 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 916-6657 Fax: (910) 860-3609

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: CHILD OR ADOLESCENT

THERAPY

GANTT, BIANCA P LCSW SANDHILLS COUNSELING

ASSOCIATE

810 CHAPEL HILL RD SPRING LAKE,

NC 28390

Phone: (910) 916-7881 Fax: (910) 436-5343

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL

SOCIAL WORKER

GANTT, BIANCA P LCSW SANDHILLS COUNSELING

ASSOCIATE

810 CHAPEL HILL RD SPRING LAKE,

NC 28390

Phone: (910) 916-7881 Fax: (910) 436-5343

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: CHILD OR ADOLESCENT

THERAPY

GARCIA, DENNIS M OD THE EYE CENTER DOCTORS OF

OPTOMETRY PA

302 CROSS CREEK MALL FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 867-4466 Fax: (910) 867-1131

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: OPTOMETRY

GEORGE, DAMISHA OT RDL
THERAPEUTIC SOLUTIONS CO INC

6007 MORGANTON RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (910) 868-2002 Fax: (910) 868-2004

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: OUTPATIENT OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

HENDRIX, SUSAN OD RISK OPTOMETRIC ASSOCIATES PA 1550 SKIBO RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 868-3910 Fax: (910) 868-4916

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: OPTOMETRY

HESTER, TISA L LPC 810 CHAPEL HILL RD SPRING LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 916-7881 Fax: (910) 436-5343

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: TRICARE MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELOR, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT THERAPY

HETER, MICHAEL A MD NEXTCARE URGENT CARE 217 GLENSFORD DR STE A FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (910) 483-4647 Fax: (910) 483-6431

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: FAMILY PRACTICE

JACKSON, DONALD J LCSW SANDHILLS COUNSELING ASSOCIATE 810 CHAPEL HILL RD SPRING LAKE, NC 28390 Phone: (910) 916-7881 Fax: (910) 436-5343

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT THERAPY

JOHNSON, ANNA M LCSW SACRED THERAPIES 5135 MORGANTON RD STE 201 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (217) 220-5233

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT THERAPY

JOHNSON, ANNA M LCSW VERNA DORITY MSW LCSW INC 5135 MORGANTON RD STE 201 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (910) 485-6336 Fax: (910) 485-6572

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT THERAPY

KASSAM, NAHEED OD THE EYE CENTER DOCTORS OF OPTOMETRY PA 302 CROSS CREEK MALL FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303 Phone: (910) 867-4466 Fax: (910) 867-1131

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: OPTOMETRY

KELLY, REGINA C LCSW 201 S MCPHERSON CHURCH RD STE 214 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 261-5941

Fax: (407) 479-3846

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT THERAPY

LOVSIN, ANDREW J OD RISK OPTOMETRIC ASSOCIATES PA 1550 SKIBO RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 868-3910 Fax: (910) 868-4916 Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: OPTOMETRY

MCCARTNEY, SARA I LPC 201 S MCPHERSON CHURCH RD STE 210 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 257-5083 Fax: (910) 433-2004

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: TRICARE MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELOR, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT THERAPY

MCSHERRY, MARGARET W LCSW SANDHILLS COUNSELING ASSOCIATE 810 CHAPEL HILL RD SPRING LAKE, NC 28390

Phone: (910) 916-7881 Fax: (910) 436-5343

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT THERAPY

NAIK, NIMA A OD THE EYE CENTER DOCTORS OF OPTOMETRY PA 302 CROSS CREEK MALL FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303 Phone: (910) 867-4466 Fax: (910) 867-1131

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: OPTOMETRY

NAYLOR, ROBERT C OD PROFESSIONAL EYE CARE 400 CROSS CREEK MALL FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303 Phone: (910) 864-1009 Fax: (910) 864-1738

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: OPTOMETRY

NISSEN, SHANE PT THERAPEUTIC DESTINATIONS 5310 YADKIN RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 401-9210 Fax: (910) 425-4956

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: OUTPATIENT PHYSICAL

THERAPY

PALMER, GILBERT F MD NEXTCARE URGENT CARE 217 GLENSFORD DR STE A FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (910) 483-4647 Fax: (910) 483-6431

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: FAMILY PRACTICE

PATEL, JIGNA D OD THE EYE CENTER DOCTORS OF OPTOMETRY PA 302 CROSS CREEK MALL FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303 Phone: (910) 867-4466 Fax: (910) 867-1131

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: OPTOMETRY

PETERSON, NADENE LPC THERAPEUTIC SOLUTIONS PROFESSIONAL

201 S MCPHERSON CHURCH RD STE 202 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 916-6657 Fax: (910) 860-3609

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: MENTAL HEALTH

COUNSELOR

PETERSON, NADENE LPC THERAPEUTIC SOLUTIONS

PROFESSIONAL

201 S MCPHERSON CHURCH RD STE 202 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 916-6657 Fax: (910) 860-3609

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: CHILD OR ADOLESCENT

THERAPY

PETERSON, NADENE LPC 201 S MCPHERSON CHURCH RD STE 210 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 603-4554 Fax: (910) 673-0116

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELOR, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT THERAPY

POUDYAL, RITESH OD RISK OPTOMETRIC ASSOCIATES PA 1550 SKIBO RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 868-3910 Fax: (910) 868-4916

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: OPTOMETRY

RAHN, KARYN W MD NEXTCARE URGENT CARE 217 GLENSFORD DR STE A FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (910) 483-4647

Fax: (910) 483-6431

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: PREVENTIVE MEDICINE

RAMBIN, SARAH D PT RDL THERAPEUTIC SOLUTIONS CO INC 6007 MORGANTON RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (910) 868-2002 Fax: (910) 868-2004

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: OUTPATIENT PHYSICAL

THERAPY

RANKIN WARD, KATRICE LPC 5135 MORGANTON RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (919) 437-4667 Fax: (919) 346-1739

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: MENTAL HEALTH

COUNSELOR

RANKIN WARD, KATRICE LPC 5135 MORGANTON RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (919) 437-4667 Fax: (919) 346-1739

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: CHILD OR ADOLESCENT

THERAPY

RITTER, KEVIN J OD
THE EYE CENTER DOCTORS OF
OPTOMETRY PA
302 CROSS CREEK MALL
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 867-4466 Fax: (910) 867-1131

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: OPTOMETRY

ROSADO-MARTIN, CARLENE OD RISK OPTOMETRIC ASSOCIATES PA 1550 SKIBO RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC

28303

Phone: (910) 868-3910 Fax: (910) 868-4916

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: OPTOMETRY

SERJEANT, CARRIE D LCSW PARADIGM COUNSELING LTD 201 S MCPHERSON CHURCH RD STE 224 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (919) 601-9222 Fax: (919) 552-9918

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT THERAPY

SKEEN, WILLIAM M OD
THE EYE CENTER DOCTORS OF
OPTOMETRY PA
302 CROSS CREEK MALL
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303
Phone: (910) 867-4466
Fax: (910) 867-1131
Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: OPTOMETRY

STEEDLY, LARRY R OD RISK OPTOMETRIC ASSOCIATES PA 1550 SKIBO RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

IC 28303

Phone: (910) 868-3910 Fax: (910) 868-4916

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS

Specialty: OPTOMETRY

STELLA, DAVID M OD PA 1550 SKIBO RD FAYETTEVILLE,

NC 28303

Phone: (910) 868-3910 Fax: (910) 868-4916

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: OPTOMETRY

STEWART, FLOYD J OD THE EYE CENTER DOCTORS OF OPTOMETRY PA 302 CROSS CREEK MALL FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303 Phone: (910) 867-4466 Fax: (910) 867-1131

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: OPTOMETRY

SUMMERS, CHAUNTEL M LPC 810 CHAPEL HILL RD SPRING LAKE,

NC 28390

Phone: (910) 916-7881 Fax: (910) 436-2070

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: TRICARE MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELOR, CHILD OR

ADOLESCENT THERAPY

TAMAYO, JACQUELINE OT THERAPEUTIC DESTINATIONS 5310 YADKIN RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC

28303

Phone: (910) 401-9210 Fax: (910) 425-4956

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: OUTPATIENT
OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

TAVERNER, TIHARA LCSW

THERAPEUTIC SOLUTIONS PROFESSIONAL

201 S MCPHERSON CHURCH RD STE 202 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 916-6657 Fax: (910) 860-3609 Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL

SOCIAL WORKER

TRY, LISA M OD
THE EYE CENTER DOCTORS OF
OPTOMETRY PA
302 CROSS CREEK MALL
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303
Phone: (910) 867-4466

Fax: (910) 867-1131
Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: OPTOMETRY

VAN HAASTEREN, LORETTA MD NEXTCARE URGENT CARE 217 GLENSFORD DR STE A FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (910) 483-4647 Fax: (910) 483-6431

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: INTERNAL MEDICINE

VIVIANO, ROBIN S NP
NEXTCARE URGENT CARE
217 GLENSFORD DR STE A
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314
Phone: (910) 483-4647
Fax: (910) 483-6431
Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: NURSE PRACTITIONER

COLEMAN, VALERIE M LCSW 120 WESTLAKE RD STE 1 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (910) 867-9754 Fax: (910) 867-4600

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL

SOCIAL WORKER

COLEMAN, VALERIE M LCSW 120 WESTLAKE RD STE 3 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (910) 420-4420 Fax: (910) 420-4420

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL

SOCIAL WORKER

DOYLE, MELISSA B NP PROGRESSIVE DIABETES CARE PLLC 3801 SYCAMORE DAIRY RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303 Phone: (910) 491-1727 Fax: (910) 835-2155

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: NURSE PRACTITIONER

FLAHERTY, LYNSEY V LCSW
DELMAR COUNSELING SERVICES
351 WAGONER DR STE 350
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303
Phone: (910) 401-3855
Fax: (866) 568-2099
Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL
SOCIAL WORKER, CHILD OR
ADOLESCENT THERAPY

GOSE, LAURA L LPC 351 WAGONER DR STE 323 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303 Phone: (910) 494-8783 Fax: (910) 275-5222

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: TRICARE MENTAL
HEALTH COUNSELOR

GOSE, LAURA L LPC 351 WAGONER DR STE 323 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303 Phone: (910) 494-8783 Fax: (910) 275-5222

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: CHILD OR ADOLESCENT

THERAPY

HILL, DE'LISA M LPC 231 MEED CT STE 201 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303 Phone: (910) 973-0024 Fax: (980) 225-0509

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELOR, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT THERAPY

LABCORP 6301 MORGANTON RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (800) 331-2843 Fax: (866) 227-2939

Type: HOSPITAL/CLINICS/OTHERS

Specialty: LABORATORY

MARQUEZ, MARIA D MFT DELMAR COUNSELING SERVICES 351 WAGONER DR STE 350 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303 Phone: (910) 401-3855 Fax: (866) 568-2099

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: MARRIAGE AND FAMILY
THERAPIST, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT

THERAPY

MARQUEZ, MARIA D MFT 350 WAGONER DR STE 350 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303 Phone: (910) 644-4584 Fax: (866) 568-2099

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: MARRIAGE AND FAMILY
THERAPIST, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT

THERAPY

MARTINEZ, OLGA M MFT
DELMAR COUNSELING SERVICES
351 WAGONER DR STE 350
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303
Phone: (910) 401-3855
Fax: (866) 568-2099

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: MARRIAGE AND FAMILY
THERAPIST, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT

THERAPY

MCCARTNEY, SARA I LPC DELMAR COUNSELING SERVICES 351 WAGONER DR STE 350 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303 Phone: (910) 401-3855 Fax: (866) 568-2099

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: TRICARE MENTAL
HEALTH COUNSELOR, CHILD OR
ADOLESCENT THERAPY

MULLEN, DAVID R PHD 351 WAGONER DR STE 333 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303 Phone: (910) 990-0332 Fax: (910) 884-3334

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: PSYCHOLOGIST

POLLEY, DENNIS C DO POLLEY CLINIC OF DERMATOLOGY 110 BARCELONA DR FAYETTEVILLE,

NC 28303

Phone: (800) 243-0566

Fax: (252) 243-1347

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: DERMATOLOGY

PROFESSIONAL FAMILY CARE SERVICES INC

1012 PAMALEE DR FAYETTEVILLE,

NC 28303

Phone: (910) 485-0085 Fax: (910) 485-0334

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: MARRIAGE AND FAMILY

THERAPIST

RAPHA PRIMARY CARE CENTER

AND SLEEP

1905 SKIBO RD STE 100 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (910) 864-4357 Fax: (910) 221-0099

Type: HOSPITAL/CLINICS/OTHERS
Specialty: SLEEP DISORDER
DIAGNOSTIC CENTER

RIXON, BRIAN E LPC 351 WAGONER DR STE 318 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303 Phone: (910) 420-3800 Fax: (855) 970-1400

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: TRICARE MENTAL
HEALTH COUNSELOR

SOLSTAS LAB PARTNERS GROUP

LLC

1905 SKIBO RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC

28314

Phone: (910) 864-1709 Fax: (910) 867-1690

Type: HOSPITAL/CLINICS/OTHERS

Specialty: LABORATORY

STEWART, KELLI LCSW 351 WAGONER DR FAYETTEVILLE,

NC 28303

Phone: (919) 346-6699 Fax: (910) 226-2700

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT THERAPY

UBA, DANIEL C MD
RAPHA PRIMARY CARE CENTER
1905 SKIBO RD STE 100
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314
Phone: (910) 864-4357

Fax: (910) 221-0099

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: INTERNAL MEDICINE

UNC TEACCH AUTISM PROGRAM 351 WAGONER DR STE 130 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303 Phone: (910) 615-7070

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS

Specialty: PSYCHIATRY

CHARBONNEAU, MARGARET BCBA PRIORITIES ABA PLLC 269 WESTLAKE RD STE 201 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (252) 341-4192 Fax: (866) 309-9297

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS

Specialty: BCBA APPLIED BEHAVIORAL ANALYST

COGDELL, EMILY R BCBA
PRIORITIES ABA PLLC
269 WESTLAKE RD STE 201
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314
Phone: (252) 341-4192

Fax: (866) 309-9297

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: BCBA APPLIED BEHAVIORAL ANALYST

COLLINS, NORMAN L LCSW 6245 CLIFFDALE RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314

Phone: (910) 488-3615 Fax: (910) 483-9449

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT THERAPY

FIGUEROA, LEONARDO E MD WESTSIDE MEDICAL CARE 1463 PAMALEE DR FAYETTEVILLE,

NC 28303

Phone: (910) 482-3000 Fax: (910) 482-0397

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: FAMILY PRACTICE

GRIFFITHS, DONNA D BCBA
PRIORITIES ABA PLLC
269 WESTLAKE RD STE 201
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314
Phone: (252) 341-4192
Fax: (866) 309-9297
Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: BCBA APPLIED

BEHAVIORAL ANALYST
GURGANIOUS, MEGAN J BCBA

PRIORITIES ABA PLLC
269 WESTLAKE RD STE 201
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314
Phone: (252) 341-4192

Fax: (866) 309-9297

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS

Specialty: BCBA APPLIED BEHAVIORAL ANALYST

OGUNWO, SUSANNAH MD GRACEFUL AGING PC 1700 PAMALEE DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28301

Phone: (877) 905-2984 Fax: (877) 469-9440

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS

Specialty: GERIATRICS

PEUSTER, ALFRED A MFT 2118 FOREST HILLS DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303 Phone: (910) 309-3542 Fax: (910) 488-1622

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: MARRIAGE AND FAMILY

THERAPIST

PRIORITIES ABA PLLC 269 WESTLAKE RD STE 201 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (252) 341-4192 Fax: (866) 309-9297

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS

Specialty: ABA AUTISM

CORPORATE SERVICE PROVIDER

(ACSP)

ROSENTHAL-DIBB, JENNIFER M SLP THERAPY PLAYGROUND INC 1555 CAIN RD STE 200 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303 Phone: (910) 822-3490 Fax: (910) 423-5538

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: OUTPATIENT SPEECH

THERAPY

SPRUILL, KRISTIN A BCBA PRIORITIES ABA PLLC 269 WESTLAKE RD STE 201 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (252) 341-4192 Fax: (866) 309-9297

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: BCBA APPLIED BEHAVIORAL ANALYST

TAYBRON, SHIRLEY E LPC 404 CONIFER DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC

28314

Phone: (910) 864-0390

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELOR, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT THERAPY

TOEPFER, ROSWITA M LCSW 1405 DUNCAN ST FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 488-4483 Fax: (910) 488-4483

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT THERAPY

PEUSTER, ALFRED A MFT 1129 ACORN ST FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 309-3542 Fax: (910) 488-1622

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: MARRIAGE AND FAMILY
THERAPIST, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT

THERAPY

ALLEN, JAMES R LPC
CAPE FEAR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
CENTER LLC

6885 CLIFFDALE RD STE 202 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (910) 339-0400 Fax: (910) 339-0396

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: MENTAL HEALTH
COUNSELOR, CHILD OR
ADOLESCENT THERAPY

ATHERTON, WILLIAM L LPC
CAPE FEAR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
CENTER LLC
6885 CLIFFDALE RD STE 202
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314
Phone: (910) 339-0400
Fax: (910) 339-0396

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: MENTAL HEALTH

COUNSELOR

BUENASEDA, JOSE O MD KIDS FIRST PEDIATRICS OF FAYETTEVILLE 6415 BROOKSTONE LN STE 101 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (910) 306-5437 Fax: (910) 848-5439

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

BUENASEDA, LEAMOR D MD KIDS FIRST PEDIATRICS OF FAYETTEVILLE 6415 BROOKSTONE LN STE 101 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28314 Phone: (910) 306-5437

Fax: (910) 848-5439

Type: PRIMARY CARE MANAGERS

(PCMs)

Specialty: PEDIATRICS

FAIRLEY, DARLENE P LPC LIFE MATTERS CENTERS FOR HOPE HEALTH

408 WADDELL DR FAYETTEVILLE,

NC 28301

Phone: (910) 339-9322 Fax: (910) 423-0169

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELOR, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT THERAPY

HODGES, PEARLIE M LCSW LIFE MATTERS CENTERS FOR HOPE HEALTH 408 WADDELL DR FAYETTEVILLE,

NC 28301

Phone: (910) 339-9322 Fax: (910) 423-0169

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: LICENSED CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER, CHILD OR ADOLESCENT THERAPY

CRAFT, CHRISTINA PT THERAPEUTIC DESTINATIONS INC 945 MCCARTHUR RD FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28311 Phone: (910) 401-9210 Fax: (910) 401-9211

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: OUTPATIENT PHYSICAL

THERAPY

THURMAN, SHANNA S PT
THERAPEUTIC DESTINATIONS INC
945 MCCARTHUR RD
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28311
Phone: (910) 401-9210

Fax: (910) 401-9211

Type: MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
Specialty: OUTPATIENT PHYSICAL

THERAPY

VISIONS RESIDENTIAL HEALTHCARE 549 STACY WEAVER DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28311 Phone: (910) 482-4453

Type: BEHAVIORAL SPECIALISTS Specialty: PSYCHOLOGIST

Pediatric Allergy

MCWILLIAMS, LAURIE M MD ALLERGY PARTNERS OF THE TRIANGLE 100 PARKWAY OFFICE CT STE 212 CARY, NC 27518

Phone: (919) 859-8144 Fax: (919) 859-5451 MCWILLIAMS, LAURIE M MD ALLERGY PARTNERS OF THE TRIANGLE 2615 LAKE DR STE 301 RALEIGH, NC 27607

Phone: (919) 787-5995 Fax: (919) 783-9406

Pediatric Genetics

AYLSWORTH, ARTHUR S MD UNC HOSPITAL 101 MANNING DR CHAPEL HILL, NC 27514

Phone: (919) 966-7890 Fax: (919) 966-2063

KAISER-ROGERS, KATHLEEN MD UNC HOSPITAL 101 MANNING DR CHAPEL HILL, NC 27514

Phone: (919) 966-7890 Fax: (919) 966-2063

MUENZER, JOSEPH MD UNC HOSPITAL 101 MANNING DR CHAPEL HILL, NC 27514

Phone: (919) 966-7890 Fax: (919) 966-2063 PANDYA, ARTI MD UNC HOSPITAL 101 MANNING DR CHAPEL HILL, NC 27514

Phone: (919) 966-7890 Fax: (919) 966-2063

POWELL, CYNTHIA M MD NC CHILDREN'S SPECIALY CLINIC 4414 LAKE BOONE TRL STE 505 RALEIGH, NC 27607 Phone: (919) 783-7809

Fax: (919) 783-8454

POWELL, CYNTHIA M MD UNC HOSPITAL 101 MANNING DR CHAPEL HILL, NC 27514

Phone: (919) 966-7890 Fax: (919) 966-2063

AYLSWORTH, ARTHUR S MD NC CHILDREN'S SPECIALY CLINIC 4414 LAKE BOONE TRL STE 505 RALEIGH, NC 27607

Phone: (919) 783-7809 Fax: (919) 783-8454

Pediatric Neurology

JREISAT, KHALED F MD MID ATLANTIC NEUROLOGY & SLEEP 345 DEVERS ST STE 102 FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 353-3624 Fax: (910) 353-0550 TARAVATH, SASIDHARAN MD COASTAL CHILDREN'S SERVICES PLLC 400 LIBERTY HILL RD LUMBERTON, NC 28358

Phone: (910) 667-6819 Fax: (910) 667-3243

Pediatric Physical Therapy

BURGESS, MICHELLE M PT MOVE WITH ME PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC 7532 WILKINS DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28311

Phone: (910) 868-6000 Fax: (866) 475-8361

FULLER, LISA L PT MOVE WITH ME PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC 7532 WILKINS DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28311

Phone: (910) 868-6000 Fax: (866) 475-8361

HOLSONBACK, JILLIAN PT MOVE WITH ME PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC 7532 WILKINS DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28311

Phone: (910) 868-6000 Fax: (866) 475-8361

HURLEY, MICHELE L PT MOVE WITH ME PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC 7532 WILKINS DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28311

Phone: (910) 868-6000 Fax: (910) 229-2066

MCCAULEY, KERI PT MOVE WITH ME PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC 7532 WILKINS DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28311

Phone: (910) 868-6000 Fax: (866) 475-8361

MOLININI, REBECCA M PT MOVE WITH ME PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC 7532 WILKINS DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28311

Phone: (910) 868-6000 Fax: (866) 475-8361

OMMUNDSEN, KELLY PT MOVE WITH ME PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC 7532 WILKINS DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28311 Phone: (910) 868-6000

PAPE, CAROLYN PT MOVE WITH ME PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC 7532 WILKINS DR FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28311

Phone: (910) 868-6000 Fax: (866) 475-8361

Fax: (866) 475-8361

RICE, CHRISTA J PT
MOVE WITH ME PHYSICAL
THERAPY LLC
7532 WILKINS DR FAYETTEVILLE,
NC 28311

Phone: (910) 868-6000 Fax: (866) 475-8361

Religious Institutions

Manna Church
POC: Debbie Hume

Address: 5117 Cliffdale Road, Fayetteville, NC 28314

Phone: 901-257-780

Website: mannachurch.org

Email: debbiehume@earthlink.net

Program Description: Special needs accommodations for 12:45 - 2:00 Pm church service. Once a month Respite Care for children and their siblings are 18 months -12 years on a Saturday from 11-3pm at

Cliffdale. Please call for details.

Spout Springs Church

Point of Contact: Lori Darner 910-890-0895

Address: 346 H.M Cagle Drive, Cameron, NC 28326

Phone: 919-498-2242 Website: spoutspring.org

Program Description: Special Needs Team Sunday mornings during Second Service. A Special Needs Connection Group meets on Thursday

nights at 6:00 pm.

Special Diet Resources

North and South Post Commissary Address:

North: 3571 Butner Rd, Fort Bragg, NC 28307 **Phone:** 910-396-2316 South: 1017 Canopy Ln, Fort Bragg, NC 28307 **Phone:** 910-853-7333 **Program Description:** Both have gluten free, casein free or other

allergen free selections and some organic selections.

The Fresh Market

Address: 230 Glensford Dr, Fayetteville, NC 28314

Phone: 910-867-2588

Website: thefreshmarket.com

The Apple Crate

Address: 2711 Raeford Rd 110, Fayetteville, NC 28303

Phone: 910-426-7777

Website: applecratenc.com

Program Description: M-Sat 9am-8pm, Sun 11am-5pm

The Apple Crate

Address: 5430 Camden Road 103, Fayetteville, NC 28306

Phone: 910-423-8800

Website: applecratenc.com

Program Description: M-Sat 9am-8pm, Sun Closed

The Fresh Market

Address: 155 Beverly Ln, Southern Pines, NC 28387

Phone: 910-695-0587

Website: thefreshmarket.com

Trader Joes

Address: 1393 Kildaire Farm Rd, Cary, NC 27511

Phone: 919-465-59

Website: www.traderjoes.com

Program Description: South of Raleigh, other stores in Raleigh

Whole Foods Market

Address: 102b New Waverly Pl, Cary, NC 27518

Phone: 919-816-8830

Website: www.wholefoodsmarket.com

Program Description: South of Raleigh, other stores in Raleigh

Amazon (Subscribe and Save) Program

Website: www.amazon.com

Program Description: Order from Amazon, 5 or more items each month and receive 15% off and free shipping. Does not need to be the same items each month. Great for bulk items and packing special diet lunches

and snacks.

Speech Therapy

Need Speech? Inc.

Address: 5416 Raeford Road, Fayetteville, NC 28304

Phone: 910-488-4100

Website: www.needspeech.com

Program Description: Speech & Language Therapy 0-18 years. Developmental Therapy 0-5 years. Feeding Therapy. Specializing in children with Autism, Stuttering Disorder and Developmental Delays.

Office, Daycare and Home setting.

Carolina Therapy Services

Address: 907 South Main Street, Lillington, NC 27546 **Address:** 113 South Railroad Ave, Dunn NC 28334

Phone: 910-814-1560 Lillington **Phone:** 910-892-0027 Dunn

Website: www.carolinatherapy.net

Dymond Speech & Rehab, P.A.

Address: 113 Hillcrest Drive, Sanford, NC 27330

Phone: 919-777-0240

Website: www.dymondrehab.com Email: dymondrehab@windstream.net

Program Description: Specializes in Pediatric and Adult speech-language therapy and swallowing disorders, pediatric physical therapy. Treating developmental delay, autism, cerebral palsy, down syndrome, cleft palate, torticollis, prematurity, neurological disorders, stroke, brain injury and aphasia. Providing services in daycares, homes, hospitals, schools and nursing facilities.

Speech 4 KIDZ

Address: 2543 Ravenhill Rd. Suite E, Fayetteville, NC 28303

Phone: 910-395-2995 Website: Speech4Kidz.com

Program Description: Evaluation and treatment of Apraxia, Articulation,

Assistive Technology, Autism, Expressive and Receptive Language

Delays, Feeding/Swallowing/Oral Motor Delays, Fluency,

Pragmatics/Social Skills and Developmental Therapy. Therapy provided in Homes, Offices, Daycares, Schools and other Community sites.

ATS Autism Therapeutic Services

Address: 3649 Cape Center Dr Fayetteville, NC 28304

Phone: 910-484-1711 **Fax:** 919-869-1685

Website: www.AutismTS.com

Email: parentsupport@autismts.com

Program Description: Services provided: ABA Therapy, Social Group

Therapy, Speech Therapy, Food Refusal and Feeding Therapy,

Psychotherapy, Parent Group Therapy, Psychological Testing and IEP

Meeting Advocacy.

Aptitude Habilitation Services

Address: 169 Mittie Haddock Dr, Cameron, NC 28326

Phone: 919-498-9555

Website: <u>www.aptitudeservices.com</u> **Email:** support@aptitudeservices.com

Program Description: Offers ABA, Speech and Occupational Therapy. Treating Children Diagnosed with Autism Spectrum Disorder, Childhood Disintegration Disorder, Asperger's Syndrome, Rett's Disorder, Pervasive Developmental Disorder NOS. In-Home setting 1:1, School-Based Behavioral Services, Parent Training, Conduct Functional Behavior Assessments, Treat Problem Behavior, Create Individualized Behavior Programs.

Sandhills Therapy Solutions

Address: 3419b Melrose Rd, Fayetteville, NC 28304

Phone: 910-257-20 **Website:** sandhillsts.com

Program Description: Treating Receptive/Expressive language disorders, Articulation and Phonological disorders, Apraxia, Autism and PDD, Oral-Motor, Hearing Impairment, Stuttering, Pragmatic language disorders, Augmentive & Alternative Communication Devices, Cogniitive and other

delays.

Gemiini Educational System

Website: gemiini.org

Program Description: A web-based program clinically proven to

increase language, reading and social skills.

State Resources

TEACCH Division

Address: 100 Renee Lynne Court, Carrboro, NC 27510

Phone: 919-966-2174

Website: www.teacch.com

Program Description: TEACCH (Treatment and Education of Autistic and Communication related handicapped children) is an evidence based service, training, and research program for individuals of all ages and skill levels with autism spectrum disorders. Established in the early 1970s by Eric Schopler and colleagues, the TEACCH program has worked with thousands of individual with autism spectrum disorder and their families. TEACCH provides clinical services such as diagnostic evaluations, parent training and parent support groups, social play and recreation groups, individual counseling for higher-functioning clients and supported employment. In addition, TEACCH conducts training nationally and internationally and provides consultation for teachers, residential care providers, and other professionals from a variety of disciplines. Research activities include psychological, educational, and biomedical studies.

Exceptional Children's Assistance Center

Address: 907 Barra Row, Suites 102/103, Davidson, NC 28036 **Phone:** 704-892-1321 or 800-962-6817 (Parent Info Line)

Website: www.ecac-parentcenter.org/Default.aspx

Program Description: ECAC is North Carolina's Parent Center and is committed to improving the lives and education of ALL children. Established in 1983, ECAC offers a variety of projects and services designed to meet the needs of NC parents, families, students, educators, and other professionals. ECAC is home to three key parent education programs: NC Parent Training & Information Center (PTI), a project for parents and families with children who have disabilities or special needs and their teachers and other professionals. The PTI provides parents and families with the information and skills needed to be their child's BEST Advocate! NC PIRC, a Parent Information and Resource Center, is a project for families, students and educators in Title 1 schools, with an emphasis on providing education and

information on No Child Left Behind. NC Family to Family Health Information Center (HIC), a project providing information and support to families with children who have special health care needs, including information about the NC Medicaid Waiver Program, private and public health insurance, Medical Home and more!

Family Support Network of NC

Website: www.arcnc.org/pub/

Program Description: The Family Support Network of NC has been serving families since 1985 through a network of affiliated local programs. The Family Support Network of North Carolina can help you by putting you in touch with other parents in similar situations, by providing a listening ear and by connecting you to resources in your local community.

NC Assistive Technology Program

Address: 2711 Tramway Road, Sanford, NC 27332

Website: www.ncatp.org/

Program Description: The North Carolina Assistive Technology Program (NCATP) is a state and federal funded program that provides assistive technology services statewide to people of all ages and abilities. Assistive Technology (AT) is any type of equipment that helps people with disabilities or older individuals be more independent at home, school, work, leisure time, or in community life.

NC Early Intervention/Infant-Toddler Program Address: 5605 Six Forks Rd., Raleigh, NC 27609

Phone: 919-707-5520

Website: www.beearly.nc.gov/

Program Description: The North Carolina Early Intervention Branch (NCEI) is a part of the N.C. Division of Public Health. It is the lead agency for the N.C. Infant-Toddler Program (ITP). The Infant-Toddler Program provides supports and services for families and their children, birth to three who have special needs. Research shows that this time period is critical. It offers a window of opportunity to make a positive difference in how a child develops and learns. Eighteen Children's Developmental Services Agencies (CDSAs) across North Carolina work with local service providers to help families help their children succeed.

NC Department of Public Instruction, Exceptional Children Division

Address: 301N Wilmington Street, Raleigh, NC 27601-2825

Phone: 919-807-3969

Website: www.ncpublicschools.org/ec

Program Description: The mission of the Exceptional Children Division is to assure that students with disabilities develop mentally, physically, emotionally, and vocationally through the provision of an appropriate

individualized education in the least restrictive environment.

NC Department Office of Early Learning

Address: 301N Wilmington Street, Raleigh, NC 27601-2825

Phone: 919-807-3969

Website: www.ncpublicschools.org/earlylearning/

Program Description: The Office of Early Learning is a new office that focuses on Pre-K - Grade 3 to support children's success in the early grades. The Office of Early Learning combines the Department's staffs in primary education and prekindergarten and promotes other linkages for reforming early education for North Carolina's children. Through this Office, the Department is partnering with the FirstSchool initiative of the FPG Child Development Institute at the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill. FirstSchool is a Pre-K - Grade 3 initiative to promote public school efforts to become more responsive to the needs of an increasingly younger, more diverse population. FirstSchool unite sthe best of early childhood, elementary and special education.

NC Early Intervention Library

Website: www.ncei-eclibrary.org/

Program Description: North Carolina's Early Intervention-Early Childhood Library houses a large collection of print and video materials that focus on young children with special needs and those who are typically developing, their families, and recommended practices for serving them. There is also a special collection of children's books! These materials are available for loan to professionals and parents in North Carolina. The North Carolina Early Intervention-Early Childhood Library also houses the Partnership for Inclusion collection of library materials that focus on quality childcare and the promotion of inclusion opportunities for young children with special needs. The Library is managed by the Exceptional Children's Assistance Center (ECAC), North

Carolina's Parent Training and Information Center (PTI). Funding is provided by the North Carolina Office of School Readiness. The library is located at the ECAC main office in Davidson, North Carolina.

NCSEAA North Carolina State Education Assistance Authority

Website: www.ncseaa.edu

Program Description The State Education Assistance Authority provides a number of services to the State of North Carolina, including: Student financial assistance, Publishing and distributing annual publication to assist students and parents, financial aid administrators and school counselors available at CFNC.org Obtaining and insuring capital for education loans. Administering NC 529 National College Savings Program. Administering State scholarship grants for parents sending children to private K-12 institutions. Assisting State government officials, the University of North Carolina, the North Carolina Community College System, and the North Carolina Independent Colleges and universities in various matters pertaining to financial aid.

The North Carolina Statewide Independent Living Council (NCSILC)

Address: 401 Oberlin Road, Suite 115, Raleigh, NC 27605 **Phone:** 919-835-3636 Toll Free: 888-762-7452 (888-7NCSILC)

Website: www.ilru.org/html/publications/directory/northCarolina.html
Program Description: NCSILCs provide people with disabilities: advocacy

and support services, including assistance with employment,

transportation, housing, health care, and living skills.

North Carolina Respite Care Coalition

Address: PO Box 165 Gibsonville, NC 27249

Phone: 336-263-7491

Website: www.northcarolinarespitecarecoalition.org/

Program Description: The North Carolina Respite Care Coalition is a grassroots network of parents, family caregivers and professionals in the field of respite care as well as government funding representatives and others from across the state who have investment in family support services.

NC Vocational Rehabilitation Services

Address: 2801 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699

Phone: 800-689-9090

Website: www.ncdhhs.gov/dvrs

Program Description: NC Vocational Rehabilitation Services partners with local high schools across the state to assist students with making successful transitions from their school life to jobs and careers. The program assists individuals with physical, mental or learning related disabilities who require assistance to prepare for, locate, or maintain employment compatible with their interests, skills, and potential.

Support Groups

EFMP Exceptional Family Member Program
Autism Spectrum Disorders Parent Support Group

Location: The Clubhouse at Linden Oaks/Multi-purpose room

Phone: 910-907-56-24

Website: www.fortbraggmwr.com/acs.php

Email:

Program Description: Date: First Wednesday of each month. Time: 8:30am until 10:00am. New topic each month, snacks are provided, information and resources are available. Do you love someone with autism? Do you feel like you could use the support of others who understand? Join to share your story. Call for additional details.

Autism Society of Cumberland County

Address: 351 Wagoner Drive, Suite 140, Fayetteville, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 826-3004/3005

Fax: 910-868-5881

Website: www.autismcc.org

Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday, 8:00 AM - 3:00 PM

Program Description: Offers support and direct services for families of individuals with autism. Provides parent education workshops (call for availability), support groups, resource and referral, conference scholarships, summer developmental day camp, teacher grants, newsletter, holiday classroom donations.

Programs Offered:

Program Name: Autism Breakfast Club (ABC) Support Group **Program Description:** This group consists of parents, caregivers and professionals of newly diagnosed and/or preschoolelementary age children with autism. The Autism Breakfast Club (ABC) Support Group will meet every first and third Wednesday of the month at 9:30 a.m. at the PFC Resource Center, Room 414. Childcare is not provided. See our Calendar for the next available meeting; calendar available on website.

Program Name: Autism Lunch Club (ALC) Support Group **Program Description:** This group consists of parents, caregivers and professionals of middle school age children to adults with autism. Meetings held at various locations at 11:30 a.m. Childcare is not provided. See our Calendar for the next available meeting.

Program Name: High Functioning Autism/Asperger (HFA) Support Group

Program Description: This group consists of parents, caregivers and professionals of children and adults with high functioning autism (HFA) and Asperger Syndrome. Meetings are held every second Monday of the month, at 5:45 p.m. at the Partnership for Children Resource Center, 351 Wagoner Drive, Conference Room 414. Childcare is not provided. See our Calendar for the next available meeting.

Program Name: Preschool Support Group

Program Description: The Preschool Support Group meets weekly on Thursdays at 10:00 a.m. at the PFC Resource Center. Focus: Families of young children with ASD ages 0-5 years. Childcare will be provided. See our Calendar for the next available meeting.

Program Name: Parent Education

Program Description: We invite a different guest speaker each month to present a topic relating to autism. Information on this month's topic can be found on the Calendar or in the current issue of The Echo. Free childcare is available. However, if needing childcare, we ask that you call Cynthia Billops at 488-4584 to reserve a spot for your child at least 24 hours in advance! Meetings held at the Partnership for Children Resource Center, 351 Wagoner Drive, Multipurpose Room 343 at 6:30 pm. For more information about our Monthly Meeting & Parent Education Presentation, contact us.

Spout Springs Special needs Connection Group

Address: Spout Springs Church 346 H.M. Cagle Dr, Cameron, NC **Program Description:** Thursdays at 6:00 pm. Please bring your children, there is a playground for socialization skills. Discussion of topics such as socialization skills, upcoming school breaks, various techniques to help our children to cope in social situations. Children are supervised. We also help them learn about personal space and safety. Of course having fun and play are important.

Things To Do (Activities)

Fayetteville Cumberland Parks & Recreation (FCPR)

Address: 121 Lamon St, Fayetteville, NC 28301

Phone: 910-433-1547 Website: <u>www.fcpr.us</u>

Program Description: Sports and Recreation Programs such as baseball, basketball etc... Programs utilizes the "buddy system". Children with physical and mental disabilities are paired, if necessary, with a buddy

from our group of volunteers.

EFMP Exceptional Family Member Program – Summer Camp

Address: Soldier Support Center, 3rd Floor

Phone: 910-643-6997

Website: www.fortbraggmwr.com/acs

Program Description: Camp is for the severe to profound special needs child who cannot be easily integrated into a typical camp environment. Children must have a developmental age of no less than three years, provide a current IEP and must also be enrolled in and up to date with

the EFMP.

Autism Society of Cumberland County - Camp Sunshine

Address: 351 Wagoner Drive Suite 410 Fayetteville NC 28303

Phone: 910-826-3004/3005 Website: www.autismcc.org

Program Description: Provides an appropriate educational and recreational summer program for children, adolescents, and young adults diagnosed with autism spectrum disorder for approximately 5

weeks.

Autism Society of North Carolina – Camp Royall

Address: Pittsboro, NC

Website: autismsociety-nc.org

Program Description: The Autism Society of NC has provided summer camp recreational opportunities for individuals with autism. Camp Royall, is a 133 acre facility located near Pittsboro. Visit website for

details.

Prancing Horse

Address: PO Box 327, Southern Pines, NC 28388

Phone: 910-246-3202

Website: www.prancing-horse.org

Email: prancinghorsecenter@yahoo.com

Program Description: The Mission of Prancing Horse is to enhance the lives of special needs individuals by providing a safe environment for therapeutic horsemanship. 10-14 weeks-1 hour per week. Must enroll in the entire session of classes to benefit from the therapeutic riding experience. Ask about Free classes for special needs children of Active Duty Military.

Bricks4Kidz

Address: 2933 Damascus Road, Fayetteville, NC 28303

Phone: 910-229-3139

Email: sgibbs@bricks4kidz.com

Program Description: Introducing children 3 - 13+ to principles of Science, Technology, Engineering and Math (STEM) and Architecture using LEGOs bricks. Classes provide and atmosphere for children to learn, build, play with LEGOs. Afterschool, Homeschool, Enrichment Programs. Pre-School Classes, Parent and Me Classes, Field Trips/Stem Workshops, Kidz/Family Night out. *Sensory Friendly days are designed to provide children/adults with special needs with an engaging hand-on experience by learning and building with LEGO Bricks. This is a wonderful opportunity for all to socialize with similar needs. Sessions are 90 minutes of fun-filled building and socialization. It is open to ages 3 - adult. A caregiver or parent must stay with the student to assist. We have LEGO Duplos and EDU Blocks for younger builders as well as project kits for our older builders.*

Kids' Dramatix, Inc.

Address: Fayetteville, NC 28305
Website: KIDSDRAMATIX.COM
Email: kidsdramatixnc@gmail.com

Program Description: Specializes in Preschool- 5th Grade, For Middle and Self-contained EC programs contact them by email. Visit the website or Facebook page to learn more about how their programs and

classes work.

Aptitude Explore and Sea Children's Gym & Therapy Address: 169 Mittie Haddock Dr, Cameron, NC 28326

Phone: 919-498-9555

Website: www.facebook.com/AptitudeExploreandSea

Program Description: Come Explore, Learn, Play and Enjoy... Specialized tumbling classes for all learning types: Tumbling, Yoga, Zumba, Open Play, Birthday parties, ABA Services. (Located in the Food Lion shopping

center on 87, across from Linden Oaks Military housing area).

Hot Asana Yoga Studio

Address: 250 NW Broad St, Southern Pines, NC 28387

Phone: 910-692-9642

Website: www.hotasanastudio.com

Program Description: Inclusive Kids Yoga Series, Kids Certified Yoga instructor & Special Education Teacher with Volunteers. Ages 5+ Please

contact for more information.

Dunn Parks and Recreation The Miracle League of Dunn

Phone: 910-892-297

Program Description: The Miracle League of Dunn is an organized league for individuals ages 5 and up with cognitive and/or physical

disabilities. Contact for sports programs schedules.

Special Olympics - Cumberland County

Point of Contact: Jamie Scruggins

Address: 1600 Purdue Drive Fayetteville, NC 28304-3673

Phone: 910-433-1000

Website: www.sonc.net/cumberland

Email: jscruggins@ci.fay.nc.us

Program Description: The mission of Special Olympics is to provide year-round sports training and athletic competition in a variety of Olympic-type sports for children and adults with intellectual disabilities, giving them continuing opportunities to develop physical fitness, demonstrate courage, experience joy and participate in a sharing of gifts, skills, and friendship with their families, other Special Olympics athletes and the community. A Young Athletes Program is available for children ages 2-7.

Special Olympic- Moore County

Point of Contact: Melinda Ransdell

Phone: 910-639-3563

Email: maransdell@windsteam.net

Robin Sheffield

Phone: 910-690-5869

Email: turtles fishes@yahoo.com

Program Description: Summer Games and Fall Tournaments offered. Participation help build friendships, confidence, cooperation, social skills, and many other benefits beyond physical skills involved in a sport.

Tara Freeman (Hair Stylist)

Leading Edge Salon

Address: 3035-E Boone Trail Ext., Fayetteville, NC 28304 **Phone:** (910) 429-0000 Ext. 24 / Cell: (910) 813-9302

Sensory Friendly Movie

Address: Millstone 14 Theatre

3400 Footbridge Lane, Fayetteville NC

Phone: 910-354-2124

Website: www.facebook.com/learningLadderABA

Www.ClimbTheLearningLadder.com www.SENSORYFRENDLYSCREENING.com

Program Description: A special monthly event for families affected by Autism and other developmental delays, a special opportunity to enjoy their favorite film in a safe & accepting environment. Open to the public. Designed for a sensitive audience, lights brought up and the sound turned down. Audience are welcome to get up, sing, walk, dance, and shout in other words, everyone can be just who they are!

Sensory Friendly Movie Address: Market Fair 15 Phone: 910-868-9791

Website: carmike.com

Program Description: Admission, popcorn and drink available at minimal cost, and the theater makes a sensory-friendly environment

available for special needs children and their families.

Monkey Joes

Address: 102 Westwood Shopping Ctr, Fayetteville, NC 28314

Phone: 910-423-5637

Website: monkeyjoes.com

Program Description: An indoor bounce house facility. Bouncing, sliding and jumping 12 and younger. Offering sensory friendly hours, call for

more details and cost.

Mega Play

Address: 217 Skyland shopping Ctr, Spring Lake, NC 28390

Phone: 910-339-9119

Website: megaplayusa.com

Program Description: Indoor children's playground and party facility.

Offering sensory friendly hours, call for more details.